TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
- March 10, 2021
19:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2
Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1
LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

Janice Y. Barela, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, March 10, 2021 @ 9:00 AM

1. Call to Order
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
3. | Changes to the Agenda
4. PROCLAMATIONS
- 5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS
6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

A. COMMISSION: Motion to change the requirement for the District 2
Commissioner’s appointment to the Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority Board from a
District 2 resident to a Torrance County resident At-Large.

B. COMMISSION: Motion to appoint Tracy Sedillo to the Estancia Valley Solid Waste
Authority Board in the District 2 position.

7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the February 24, 2021 Torrance County
Commission Minutes.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE: Approval of Payables.
10.  ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

11.  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting .Agenda . March 10, 2021

12.  APPROVALS

A.  FIRE: Motion to approve the 2020 Annual Reporting for District 1 (Duran)
Volunteer Firefighters.

B. ANIMAL SERVICES: Motion to approve submission of application for funding
from Adopt a Pet Pantry Grant to support Torrance County Animal Services’ pet food pantry.

C. DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAM: Motion to approve fundmg increase of
$7,500 for FY2021 Domestic Violence Grant for the DVOTI Services component.

D. SHERIFF: Motion to ratify application submission for the Justice Assistance
Program (JAG) Grant program to request funding for the Community Partnership Initiative
(Community Policing).

E. SHERIFF: Motion to approve Law Enforcement Protection Funds (LEPF) -
Application. -

F. DISPATCH: Motion to approve payment from FY2020 for Biddle Consulting Group
(CritiCall Pre-employment Screening Program).

13.  DISCUSSION
14. MANAGER’S UPDATE

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. ATTORNEY: Discuss threatened or pendlng litigation, closed pursuant to NMSA
1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(7).

B. ATTORNEY: Discuss limited personnel matters (County Attorney), closed pursuant
to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(2).

16. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: March 24, 2021 @
9:00 AM.

17.  SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

18. ADJOURN

Torrance County: Page 2



Agenda Item
No. 1



Agenda Item
No. 2



Agenda Item
No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5



Agenda Item
No. 6-A



£ST, 1908
Yew meneS

Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Meeting 3/10/2021 |
Item 6A & 6B Department: Manager

Prepared By: Janice Y. Barela

Title: -

6A. Change requirement of District 2 Commissioner’s appointment
to Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority (EVSWA) Board from a
District 2 resident to a Torrance County resident At-Large.

6B. Appoint Tracy Sedillo to represent District 2 on the EVSWA
Board as a Torrance County resident At-Large.

Action: _

6A. Motion to change the requirement for the District 2 Commissioner’s appointment to the
Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority (EVSWA) Board from a District 2 resident to a Torrance
County resident At-Large.

6B. Motion to appoint Tracy Sedillo to the Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority (EVSWA)
Board in the District 2 position as a Torrance Courty resident At-Large.

Summary:

These action items are before the Commission due to the resignation of one of the Torrance
County representatives on the Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority (EVSWA) Board. Per the
Joint Powers Agreement for EVSWA, three (3) members shall be appointed to the EVSW Board
by the Torrance County Board of County Commissioners.

Per the Torrance County Board of County Commissioners Rules of Procedure, under Section 31.
Commission Appointments to Boards and Committees, it states:

31.C.1 Unless otherwise specified by resolution, rule, ordinance, or statute, the following process
for selecting members of the public to serve on boards and commissions shall be followed:
1. In cases where the number of appointees is equal to the number of Board of County
~ Commissioners, each Commissioner shall have a minimum of one appointee that
shall reside within their commission district. These appointments shall be considered
“District Appointments”.

On January 26, 2021, the Commission approved the temporary appointment of Deputy County
Manager Philip Tenorio to represent District 2 on the EVSWA Board until the position could be
filled. The Commission directed County Manager Janice Barela to advertise in The Independent,



a local newspaper, requesting interested District 2 residents to submit letters of interest for
membership on the EVSWA Board. The ad ran in The Independent for two weeks: digitally
(February 19-25, 2021, and February 26-March 4, 2021) and in print (February 19, 2021, and
February 26, 2021). The County’s deadline for letters of interest to be received in the Manager’s
Office was March 3, 2021 by 5:00 PM. Torrance County did not receive any inquiries or letters .
of interest.

Tracy Sedillo resides in Torrance County and is willing to serve as the Torrance County, District
2 member on the EVSWA Board.

Significant Issues:

It is important that the County has adequate representation on the EVSWA Board. Torrance
County has faced many challenging issues due to the COVID-19 pandemic. The lack of
interested responses may be due largely to the pandemic.

Deputy County Manager Tenorio does not reside in Torrance County. Filling this position with a
Torrance County resident aligns closely with County policy. If these requests are denied today,

Deputy County Manager Tenorio will continue to serve as a member of the EVSWA Board until
 an interested resident from District 2 is located and appointed.

Financial:

The EVSWA Board’s decisions may have financial ramifications for both EVSWA and the
County as they perform their oversight duties. The County does not pay its EVSWA members
for their time or travel. ’

Tracy Sedillo is in her second term as Torrance County Treasurer, having previously served as
Chief Deputy Treasurer and Controller. Treasurer Sedillo’s extensive governmental accounting
experience will be an incredible asset to the EVSWA Board. Her thorough knowledge of local

government’s operations, statutes, rules and regulations will provide additional safeguards and

suppott.

Manager’s Recommendation:
Approve both motions.



Agenda Item
No. 6-B



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-A



DRAFT COPY
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Regular Commission Meeting
Wednesday, February 24, 2021 9:00 AM

Commissioners Present: RYAN SCHWEBACH-CHAIRMAN, DISTRICT 2
KEVIN MCCALL- VICE CHAIR, DISTRICT 1
LEROY CANDELARIA-MEMBER, DISTRICT 3

Other present: JANCIE Y. BARELA- COUNTY MANAGER
PHILIP TENORIO- DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
YVONNE OTERO- COUNTY CLERK
KEVIN PHAM- CLERK 11

1. Call Meeting to order

Chairman Schwebach Calls the February 24, 2021 Regular Commission Meeting to order at
9:00AM

2. Pledge lead by: Chairman Schwebach .
Invocation lead by: Commissioner Candelaria
3. Changes to the Agenda:

Madam County Manager Berala: States that there are a couple of changes to the agencia. The first
request is to move item #12-B before item #11-B. Item #12-B is to have an approval of funding
increase for the Domestic Violence Grant so it can be incorporated into our budget.

The next request is to move item #13-A before item #11-A. Ttem #13-A is FY2020 a preséntation on
the audit finding so we can have the approval and acceptance of the Audit Resolution.

4., PROCLAMATIONS- None
S. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS- None
6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

A. CLERK: Motion to appoint Mary Otero as a new Board of Registration member of Torrance
County as one of the current members is no longer a Torrance County Resident..



ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach: Makes a motion to appoint Mary Otero as a new Board
of Registration member of Torrance County as one of the current members is no longer a Torrance
County Resident.. Commissioner Candelaria seconds the motion.

Yvonne Otero- County Clerk: Good morning Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Candelaria. It is that
time of year again that I am required to purge voters that are no longer active. After various attempts

by my staff, and the Secretary of State office requesting that these voters update their information,
the voters are removed from the voter rolls.

I come here today to request the appointment of Mary Otero on my Board of Registration. Reason
being is because one of the board members is no longer a resident of Torrance County. This will be
a temporary position since it was with short notice and the board meeting is on March 11, 2021. Come
June of this year I will come before you again for the same request to appoint new board members.

Madam County Manager Barela states that for transparency sake you need to be aware that Mary

Otero is Madam Clerk Otero’s mother. I did speak with Madam Clerk about this, and she does have
some safeguards in place.

Yvonne Otero- County Clerk states that her Chief Deputy Clerk Sylvia Chavez will be in charge of

the Board of Registrations since my mom will be on the board. With that being said there will not be
any conflict.

Chairman Schwebach I understand that you are preceding this is a temporary position.

Yvonne Otero- County Clerk Yes, that is correct.

Roll Call Vote: District 1 Absent, District 2 Voted Yes, District 3 Voted Yes, all Commissioners in
favor. MOTION CARRIED

7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS - None

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the February 24, 2021 Torrance County Board of County
Commission Minutes. .

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the February 24% 2021
Torrance County Board of County Commission Minutes. Commissioner Candelaria seconds the
motion. Roll Call Vote: District 1: Absent District 2: Voted Yes District 3 Voted, Yes, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

. 2 i 5 a ge



A. FINANCE: Approval of payables.

Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve payables. Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the

motion. Roll Call Vote: District 1 Absent, District 2 Voted Yes, District 3 Voted Yes, all Commissioners
in favor. MOTTION CARRIED

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE- None

13. DISCUSSION
A. Presentation of FY2020 Audit Report Kubiack Melton and Associates LLC.

Daniel Trujillo, with Kubiack, Melton and Associates, LLC states that he is required by state audit rules
to present the auditing findings to the Commissioners. State audit rules also require it to be released for
the public. The audit was released last month and is published and available on the State Audit Web Site.
Our responsibility is to perform an audit to obtain a reasonable assurance that the numbers can be relay
upon, or materially correct. There were no difficult encounters in performing the audit. There were a few
findings in regard to the audit that were able to be corrected. The MVDA Fill Tax Rev, and the Gross
Receipt Tax. These are also available on the New Mexico State Tax Audit website. There were no
significant issues to discuss with management.

11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION
A. FINANCE: Motion to approve and accept the FY2020 Audit. Resolution No. 2021-10
Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve and accept the FY2020 Audit Resolution No. 2021-

10. Commissioner Candelaria seconds the motion. Roll Call Vote: District 1 Absent, District 2 Voted
yes, District 3 Voted yes, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

12. APPROVALS

A. DOMESTIC VIOLENCE: Motion to approve funding increase of $20,712 for FY2021 Domestic
Violence Grant for the Survivor Services component.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve funding increase of $20,712
for FY2021 Domestic Violence Grant for the Survivor Services component. Commissioner
Candelaria seconds the motion,

Anna Martinez with Domestic Violence Program Is here to request your approval of increase in the
funding we received from CYFD for our survivor program. We received a request from CYFD for the
cost to run the program for the remainder of the year. I then sent them the budget for salary, benefits, and

3|Page



other costs. I received an e-mail from CYFD stating | was approved for additional grant funding in the
amount of $20,712.

Commissioner Candelaria asks how we are doing on the Domestic Program versus other counties.

Anna Martinez states that it has been an awkward year due to the pandemic. Before the pandemic we
saw a complete stop of any sort of cases. After a few months into the pandemic there was a high increase
of reported domestic violence. Most of it is related to substance abuse, alcohol, economic, and isolation.
Roll Call Vote: District 1 Absent, District 2 Voted yes, District 3 Voted yes, all commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED

11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

B. FINANCE: Motion to approve Budget Increase, Resolution No.2021-11

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Budget Increase,
Resolution N0.2021-11. Commissioner Candelaria seconds the motion

Jermey Oliver states that he has a budget increase from the previously discussed Domestic Violence
Grant, and to also incroporate the money that is already in the fund. This will allow them to purchase a
more realiable vehicle for transporting domestic violence victims.

There is also an increase for the Road Department. They have a lease that was paid off a few months
ago, but was made to the wrong dealer. We did indeed get the fund back so we need to reincrease
payment for it again. There is also an increase for the Architect contract for the new Road Department
Building. Roll Call Vote: District 1 Absent, District 2 Voted Yes, District 3 Voted Yes, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

C. MANAGER: Motion to approve Acceptance of Agreement for Capital Appropriation Project
Torrance County Torrance County Emergency Response Vehicles, E3419, Resolution No. 2021-12

ACTION TAKEN:_Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Acceptance of Agreement for
Capital Appropriation Project Torrance County Torrance County Emergency Response Vehicles,
E3419, Resolution No. 2021-12. Commissioner Candelaria seconds the motion.

Madam County Manager Barela states that this resolution is in regard to the Capital Outlay
appropriations that have been granted to the County in the amount of $225,000 to purchase an equipped
emergency medical response vehicle for the Torrance County Fire Department. Roll Call Vote: District
1 Absent, District 2 Voted Yes, District 3 Voted Yes, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

C. MANAGER: Motion to approve Acceptance of Agreement for Capital

Appropriation Project Torrance County Torrance County Administrative Offices, E2774,
Resolution No.2021-13

T B age .



ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Acceptance of Agreement for

Capital Appropriation Project Torrance County Torrance County Administrative Offices, E2774,
Resolution No.2021-13Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Madam County Manager Janice Y. Barela: States that once again this is for Capital Appropriation. This
is granting her permission to sign off on this agreement for $50,000 to purchase a double steel roller and
other equipment for the Road Department in Torrance County. Roll Call Vote: District 1 Absent, District
2 Voted Yes, District 3 Voted yes, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

D. MANAGER: Motion to approve Acceptance of Agreement for Capital Appropriation Project
Torrance County Torrance County Road Department Equipment, E2771, Resolution No.2021-14

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Acceptance of Agreement for

Capital Appropriation Project Torrance County Torrance County Road Department Equipment, E2771,
Resolution No.2021-14. Commissioner Candelaria seconds the motion.

Madam County Manager Janice Y. Barela: States once again this is a Capital Outlay appropriation for
$150,000 to plan, design, construct, and improve equipment to the county fairgrounds in Estancia in
Torrance County. Roll Call Vote: District 1 Absent, District 2 Voted Yes, District 3 Voted Yes, all
Commissioner In favor. MOTION CARRIED

E. MANAGER: Motion to approve Acceptance of Agreement for Capital Appropriation Project
Torrance County Torrance County Fair Grounds Improvements, E2775, Resolution No. 2021-15

ACTION TAKENL: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Acceptance of Agreement for
Capital Appropriation Project Torrance County Torrance County Fair Grounds Improvements, E2775,
Resolution No. 2021-15. Commissioner Candelaria seconds the motion. Roll Call Vote: District 1
Absent, District 2 Voted Yes, District 3 Voted Yes, all commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

12. APPROVALS
A. DWI: Motion to approve Budget for FY2022 Local DWI Grant Application.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Budget for FY2022 Local
DWI Grant Application. Commissioner Candelaria seconds the motion.

Tracey Master states that the Commissioners have before them the application cover sheet for the
FY2022 Local DWI Program grants and distribution request for $96,787. The funding is for funding
underage drinking prevention assistance for the Torrance County Sheriff and Municipal Police
Officers. It will also go towards fuel per dim, drug testing for schools, venues for community events,
D.J., Estancia TNT Programs, prevention videos, maintenance for programs vehicle, advertising, and
part of the teen court contract. Roll Call Vote: District 1 Absent, District 2 Voted yes, District 3 Voted
yes, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

5_|Pa ge



13. DISCUSSION

B. DWI: Local DWI Program Activity Report and update for Calendar Year 2020.

Tracey Master states that we have phenomenal presence in social media over the past year.
Prevention effort includes a virtual addition of the annual 5K for suicide awareness. Participants
include Torrance County, Albuquerque, and other surrounding states. This is a teen event, which
includes partnership such as Domestic Violence Staffs, Mental help Professionals, and the Mayor of
Mountainair. We are also incorporating virtual bingo and Zoom jeopardy games, and to recognizing
the children that are negatively impacted by social isolation. A small groups of community members
met via Zoom in order to discuss ways to come up with activities that are COVID-19 safe. Prizes were
donated by local businesses and residents for the virtual games.

C. GRANTS: Projects update, ICIP Work Group.

Jeremy Oliver: States that he is presenting a statement on behalf of Cheryl Allen, Grants Coordinator.
The ICIP meetings are held on the first and third Thursday of every month at 9:00 am in the small
Commission room. She would like to extend an invite to any Commissioners who wants to attend. She
only asked that they called ahead to schedule to avoid a quorum. She will also give a full update on the

next commission meeting.

Madam County Manager Barela states that she will be presenting the Legislative update.

HB 4 - "New Mexico Civil Rights Act”

*Creates a new cause of action for violation of the rights of an individual based upon the New Mexico

Constitution,

*Awards attorney's fees to the prevailing party,

Initially had no cap on damage awards, but the House Judiciary Committee substitute limited

recovery to $2.0 million for each claim, but it allows for certain escalators,

«Initially applied to actions of any public employee, but the House Judiciary Committee substitute
only permits actions against the public body, which is liable for conduct of individuals acting on its

behalf and for all litigation costs for itself and such a person,

*Suits against individual employees such as police officers are disallowed.

*The defense of qualified immunity is prohibited; however, the prohibition and waiver does not do

away with common law judicial, legislative, or other established immunity,

«Employees of a public body may not use the act to pursue a claim arising from their employment.



*This bill was debated on the House Floor on February 16, 2021. HB 4 passed the House of
Representatives by a vote of 39-29.

HB 40 - "Private Detention Moratorium Act"

*Removes authorization for any nongovernmental entity to operate a private detention facility,
including juvenile detention,

*Exempts work-release facilities and private contracts in effect prior to the act's 2021 effective date,
*Makes the operaﬁon of a private detention facility unlawful,

*Prohibits public funding of privately operated detention facilities,

*Provides for recommended termination of existing contracts based on inspection repotts.
‘Requires annual reports by Corrections Department to the Legislature,

« Provides penalties,

*Repeals existing sections of law governing private contracts and jail agreements,

House Judiciary Committee amended -1-1B 40, permitting the state to enter into agreements to lease
privately-owned detention facilities.

+ This amendment also changed the text of the act to address four global features:

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. MANAGER: Purchase of the County Fairgrounds, closed pursuant to NMSA 1978, . Section 10-15-

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to enter executive session. Commissioner
Candelaria seconds the motion. Roll Call Vote: District 1 Absent, District 2 Voted yes, District 3 Voted
yes, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

Enter into Executive Session: 10:31am

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach: Motion to come back into regular session from executive
session. Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion. Roll Call Vote: District 1 Absent, District 2
voted yes, district 3 Voted yes, all Commissioners in favor, MOTION CARRIED

Return From Executive Session at 11:17am

7|P N ge



Chairman Schwebach: We are now back in regular session the only items discussed were the purchase
of the County Fairgrounds, closed pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(8).

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to authorize County Manager to do a
purchase agreement with what we have discuss in the amount of 50,000 including closing cost.
Commissioner Candelaria seconds the motion. Roll Call Vote: District 1 Absent, District 2 voted yes,
District 3 Voted yes, Motion Carried.

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:

Chairman Schwebach states that the next meeting will be March 10, 2021 @ 9:00 AM.

Action Taken: Chairman Schwebach: Motions to adjourn Commission Meetings. Commissioner
Candelaria seconds the motion. Roll Call Vote: District 1, Absent, District 2 Voted Yes, District 3 Voted
Yes, all Commissioners in favor, MOTION CARRIED

Meeting adjourned at 11:29am

Ryan Schwebach — Chairman Kevin Pham - Clerk IT

Date

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM website. Audio discs
of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting
will be aired on out local radio station KXNM

8|Page



Agenda Item
No. 9-A



OTITPSS 1 Adeil

TSMOHEHD HSHHI SSHDOYd OL INHWINVAACQ AONYNIJ HHL HZTHOHIONY AST¥dIH SHEQOJ ONV HI¥d SIHL NO
dINSSI 39 OL SMDHEHD HTEVAVA SINNODOV HSHHI Y04 LSIXHE SANQL INAIDTAANS IVHL AATIAED AdIYHIH SHOA YHINSYHEL ALNNOD JANSISYIAANA HHL

oxs30 swoAk ) YORQOMUDS UrAN erIRTSpPUED -w AOIST . TTeDON UuTASY

A€ ISELLY . qENDIS

TALNNOD HONVIEOL A€ QIVA NEHE SYH I¥Vd ON IVHL ANV QESNOV SY ONY ‘ITIVNOSYEY ‘ISAC H¥Y JEWIVIO SLNOOWY

HHL IVHL ‘CQENINVXE NIEZE SYH JEHONOA STHL IVHL ‘¥EA0Ed ANV AYVSSHDEN FIY AAHL IVHL 'NIFYEH SINAODDY HHI NI QIIVIS SY TINIOAI AL

N3ZZg HAVH SEDIAYAS HHI IVHL “NIFYIH CIIVIS NOIIVSNIAWOD HHI HAIZOHI OL ODIXHW MEN A0 SHALOLYIS FHI 40 NOIINLILSNOD THI JYAANN JETIIINT

ATTYDET HIV SNOSIEE QHWYN NIHLIM HHI IVHL AITINHED EM - TZ0Z/%0/€0 ONIGNE dOI¥Ad FHI J0d HAOLIY NMOHS SY SEHOIAYES HHI JO4 aIIIND

~NI SNOII¥DITHO J0 INAODDOY NO 8% TIL’06Z 40 WAS HHL 404 ALNNOD HONVHIOL J0 SANAA HHI ISNIVOVY SINVIEYM HHD dZIYOHINY Od ¥ TIMOTIV
TINOYIAY FUHIM HAOEY CAIVIEWANT SHIVID HHI IVHI XJILIED Od SYANOISSIWHOD A0 QUV0oE AINAOD HONVIIOL ¥HI 40 SYTGHIW CINOISIHAND HJHL

SOT QEINTYd SYDFEHD TYIOL

NOIZIY¥YDIJAILYEEZED
(TSDEHD) 60:S%:L’ T1z/%0/€ :83eqQ



Z8°90CT SEDIAEHS TYWINY

T8 EMDHIODY
9L69ZT/SLE9ZT/TL69Z THEDTOANT
8L vEE 1L19¢ /7 0222-28-10% WANVETD SADSHY SIEIONE NOTTYS S
TLISE INSWINIO X
8z zE TLISE /7 ST1Z-28-10% SI0¥A Hxm
0z oL TLT9E /7 STTZ-28-10% ANTHY.IEY
8z TZT TLISE / STTZ-28-T0% TANHOMIC WODYNVA 1202/€2/20
8z vze TLT9E / STTZ-28-T0% SNOIIUNIDDVA £ DELYMINT DVAOHON z8°9021
00°7zE TLI9E 1202/€2/20 1zEezes STTZ-28-10% SNOTIVNIDDVA AVMS DVAOHON ATddNS AVYNIIEIEA ISULL €8TSTT ¥ 10
$Z°008  INSHINVAEA QVO¥ ALNAOD
SPTSEEEDTOANT 1202/€2/20
86T9¢ 1T874 INERINVAEA QYO ¥OI sz° 008
Sz°008 86T9E 1202/€2/20 12£2ZLE TVZZ-09-20% WALLTT ONY SUEEWON ONIALTINEONT SYTINTEE NEFEDS ¥IIS NOISIEJ Z8ISTT © TO
08" 9% UTANSTIIL ZINAOD
0060092 T#IODY TZ02/€2/20
L1ISOdAa HILLOE 0Z/6/2T NOTIUD S 08 9%
08 9% 9zese 1202/€2/20 12£2ZSs TLZZ-0€-TO¥ TZAd YOI AWHATTAC TELVM SONTHEAS TVISEED T8TSTT O T0
vE €L IDELO¥A dvD
EPFSELIOOY
€0LT-6%0-029T-0S0#IDTOANT . 1202/€2/20
Ts6S¢ IDEPO¥d dYD Q¥ HIFON YE'EL6
vE €LE T965€ 1202/22/20 1222ZLT 90%2-29-20% TEA ONIWYD NO ISEI ALISNEC LIVHASY ¥ AIVDINOOY HISHONOD 08TSTT ¥ T0O
PET6€Z  INTWLNVAED QVOd ALNOOD
. . EPFSEHIDOY 60ZTHIDIOANT 1202/€2/20
LSLSE SAEEDONE WOL IId vE 62
vE7 652 LSLSE " 1202/22/20 1222Z9T ZLTT-09-20% NI STVINSIVH NO ISHL ¥OIOO0Nd  IIVHASY ¥ SIVONEDDY ZLTuONOD 6LTSTT ¥ TO
68790% IDEroEd gs
€PYSEHIOOY LTZ-8TZHADTOANT . ’ 120Z/£2/20
z96s€ ) IDELO¥E €S au 68°90%
68°50% z96sE 1202/22/20 122ZZST LOPZT-£9-20% EIYON TAA ONINVD NO ISHL ALISNEQ  LIVHASY ¥ HIVOENOOY HIANONOD 8LISTT ¥ TO
00" 76T AZTEIHS ALNOOD
A000SDI-AMI-6T-Z0#
MO00SDI-I1A- 6T~ ZO#EITOANT
0%Z9€ VIOHNEY AINJEA 1202/£2/20
ovz9E NOTIVIVISE-50 QTIOM TYTE 00" %61
00°76T 0vz9E 1202/€2/20 12£229% 9522-05-0T% ANV INZANZINT OL AIQC QEIVANYA 27T ‘aT09 Ol FATE LLISTT O TO
05°6Z0T  ONTYOLINOW ALINQHWOD
EESERIIOT .
01 sz /7 8TZZ-€L-02¥ 062LEZT/LOCECTTHEDTOANT XYL 1202/£2/20
08°68% /7 8TZZ-£L-02% . TZ0Z/ONTTIIE AUVANYLD 05°620T
09" 1S 1202/£2/20 TzEzzes 8T1ZZ-€L-027 0Z0Z/ONITIIE WIGHEDEG ONI 18 9LISTT O TO
Junowy # od HIVA  # sdToAUT we3I SuTT uoradrIosag swey aIva #310

T :abeq TZ0Z/%/€ OL T2Z0Z/6T/T WOYd CHAININ¥A SADEHD DNILSIT MDHEHD (09DHHD) 0Z:Z%:L 1Z/%0/€ :°3eQ



. H$IDIOANI SHEDIANFIS SNIIIASNOD 00°00LE
oo-ooLe 1Z02/€2/Z0 TZETTLE CTLZZ-0T-T0% TUNOISSHAOYd TZ0Z AIUNIGIIONT ‘SHOIANES LIAANAG JTHOVTIVD ¥8ISIT O 10



£€85¢ 6L69Z0 :NIA 00°L68
00°L68 £€85E Tzoz/zZZ/Z0 1ZZ2ZZOT ¥$22-09-20% YONAL $DS $PTOZ MOV NO AIVATL YOIVIAYE € 3 L0 06TSTT O 10
00°LZT INIFHNINYIEA a¥0o¥ ALNAOD
LOSZTTHIDIOANT TZ0Z/E€T/20
0655¢ 862T #NIA 00°LZT
00°LEZT 06SS€ 1202/22/20 12TTT6T T0ZZ-09-20% MOO¥I HEDIA¥HS INTY WO VOLVIAVYI AOIVIAYE € ® p 68TSTT ¥ TI0
zg €L9T auvod ITIYM
1Z02/€2/20
. $0-TO-TTHEDIOCANT S €L9T
2SS €L9T 0%S§SE 1Z0T/€T/20 TZEZT¥¥ TLTZT-TL-0S9 TZAI ¥0d ONILSHL TIART YEIVM DTT SNOILOTOSHEI OVAXH 88TSTIT ¥ T0
Z8 €L SHDIAEES TYWINY
CEHIDDV
96°TT ZI6SE /7 10Z2-28-T0% aInNTd IFIIM ATITHSHANIM
ZT6SE YIVaHd TZ0Z/€2/20
ZI6SE TINNEX d0d STO00L CALIOSSY Z8 €L
98°19 ZT6SE 1z0Z/2C/20 1ZZZZT9 6€ZC-T8-T0% STINNIM NO VIVATI FILVDO ¥OA HITM TAYMAUVH XHIMOMISNAL S LIVH L8TSTT O T0
sg€°s YEINED JYOINIS VIDNVISH S€°§ NID JOINIS ATIYNIVINOOW
se°g INIVH 9071d 1480 HITVEH se°g IT0 HITIVIH IIYNIVINOOW s€°g YAINED YOINIS AIATIIOW
S€°§ SHDIAEHS TYWINY s€° g WIVA ALNOQOD 9g° g JITINED HOIVASIA-TI6
SZTTH#IDOY 066CSTHADIOANT
s€° g £5€S5¢ /7 STZT-9€-10% TZTOZT AJ
s€°§ €9¢€85¢ / STZZT-LZ-T0% SHLIS HNIAINg
s€°g €5€S¢ / 7 STZT-%2-T0%  AINAOD TIV¥ J04d ISHENOEY Od NAJO
se€°g £9¢€9¢ /7 STZZ-€2-T0% ADNYNAEINIVH ONIQ@IINg J0d
€5£6¢€ ‘SEITIANS HIVMAIVH ¥ SNIIOOU
€5€5¢ ‘ONTEWNTIA ‘TYDIAIDETE “DSIH
s€°§ £GESE /7 STZZ-LE-TO%
S€°§ €9€SE /7 S1ZZ-Z8-TO0¥ 1Z02/€2/20
se€-g £SESE /7 STZZT-€S-TO¥ T8 2%
9g" g €9€SE 120z/22/20 1ZZZZ¥I ST2Z-08-116 TONI HYVMTIYH NILSND 98TSIT O TO
z0° 8 YLINID JOINTS VIDNV.ISH
z0°8 NED JOINHS ITIYNIVINAOW z0°8 INIVW DQTE 1dFd HITVEH z0°8 IT0 HIIYIH JIYNIVINOOW
z0"8 TLINID JOINAS ALIYINONW - zZ0°8 SIDIAYHES TYWINY z0°8 ¥IVL ALNOOD
SZTHIOOY
866Z5T ® 966TSTHIDTOANT
z0-8 £5€S¢E / / STITZ-9£-T0% 1202 Ad
208 £9€5¢ / /7 STZZ-LT-T0¥ SHLIS HNIQING
z0°8 £5¢eS¢ / 7 STTZ-%Z-T0%  AINQOD TIV¥ JOJ4 ISHADHYE Od NIA0
z0°8 £9€5¢ / /7 STZZ-€2-10% FONVNIINIVH ONIJTIING d0I
€SESE : ‘SHITAANS TIYMAIVH 3 ONIAO0Y
£9€SE ‘ONIGWNTd TYOIEIOETE “OSIN
z0°8 €9ESE / /7 SIZZ-LE-TOV TZ0Z/€2/20
z0°8 £5£5¢ /7 STZZ-Z8-10% Y195
z0"8 £5€SE 120Z/2T/20 12ZZZTET STZZ-€S-T0% "DNI HEYMOEYH NILSNO S8TISTT O IO
00°00LZ AAOYNYIH ALNAOD
sg€9TZT TZ0Z/€2/20
Junowy # 04 HIYA # DITOAUT welT SUTT QOHUQHHUmwﬁ SweN HIYa #MD
4 s abea TZ0Z/¥%/€ OL T1Z0Z/61/Z WOId CQHAININA SMDEHD  ONIISIT MDEHD (09DEHD) 0Z:g¥:L TZ/%0/€  :93eq



00" L68 ININIAYIAA Y0¥ AINQOD

ZTSTZHADIOANT . 1Z0Z/€2/20



€780 LHTDIOANT 1T0T/€2/20
1979 8%¥T9¢ / 9922-98-TT6 XYL SHTIVS T9°SE€T
00°62CT 8¥%1I9¢ 1Z0C/22/%20 99Z2-598-116 MONS - "D NOILVOIAILIADHY OWH ONI HENOHd ¥EMOJ 66TSTIT O TI0
zZT° 65 AATIIHS AINOOD
120Z/6Z/T ONINIVIL
61702 Tz0Z/22/20 S02Z-05-T0% WN SIIYE ZN0S0d OL THAVEL
. 1Z0Z/82/T ONINIVIL
£€9°8T 120C/22/20 S5022-09-10% HN SWIVA ZN0S09 Ol THAVIL
1202/92/T ONINIVIL
007 €T TZ02/22/20 §022-05-T10% WN SWIVd 3N0S0E OL TIAVIL 1202/€2/20
120Z2/S2/T ONINIVAL 2269
0S°L TZ02/22/20 S02Z-05-TO0% WN SWIVd ZNOS0d O THEAVEL NNZAT JFIINNIC ‘SITTITHA 86TSTT ¥ 10
v£°89 DONINOZ 2 OHNINNYIA
1202/€2/20
ZIDIHIODY $OS9PNI vE-8S
ve"89 TZ0Z/€2/20 £€0ZZ-80-T0% #IDIOANI 00§ ¥IAO SIIAOD JOTOD dNo¥D FINN LE6TSTT ¥ TO
60" 09 SHOIAYES TYWINY
5€60 T20Z/€2/20
#IOOY T6600-TZ ASYDH#EDIOANT . 00709
00° 09 (34551 1T20Z/€2/20 CLTZ-28-T0¥% ONIISHI SAIAYS ¥04 SNOIIVIIAYDEA 40 SINIDIE ‘NSHN 96TSTT O IO
€T°80C NOISSTWWOD XINNOD
0-00-$85505-T0SED 1202/€2/20
#IDDY 9€6T1Z¥Z860THADIOANT €T°802
£€T°80¢ 1z0Z/22/20 1ZZ2ZZT LOTZ-S0-T0% XV¥I DNICQTIOH HIIM NO ALTVYNIJ HONIATYE ¥ NOILUXVI WN S6TSTT ¥ I0
0L €19 NOISSIWWOD ZAILNQOD
1Z02/€2/20
0-00-9859S0S-TO#LDDY ZS6SST8T80T 0L €19
0L €T9 TZ0Z/TT/20 TIZITZT¥ LOTZ-S0-T0% #IDIOANT SEXVYI WN NO ALTVYNIA INNIATE ® NOILYXVI WN P6TISTT ¥ TI0
T2 8TLZ NOISSTIWWOD ALNNOD
1Z02/€2/20
TO00ESHIDIV SHOIVHED T2 "8TILZ
IZ°8ILZ 1202/22/20 1Z2Z22TT LOTZ-S0-T0% INFNAVAYEAND T900€S NVENOILATIOS ADIOINEOM J0 I¥VAHA NN €6ISTT ¥ TO
L0°Z6T DNISSTIAAY IViINA S0°2Z6T YOSSHSSY XLNOOD
TZ0Z €494 ONISSHIAAY TVINS
LO"Z6T /7 €02Z-L0-SL9 FIATIOD SA00SE LAL NOISEA dH Tzoz/€2/20
dOS8ESSY €T %8¢
90°CZ6T 1202/22/20 1ZZTTT €022-0%-10% YHIAOD SE00SEL 1AL NOHISHA dX AYHT C6TSTT ¥ TO
20" LESET NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD
120Z/€2/20
IIDWN %001 IIAQY 0 LESET
TO"LESET 1202/€2/20 TzEezse ’ 60TZ-S0-TO¥% INAWHEIVLS TYIDNYNIA 0Z02AIDTT ‘SHIVNIDOSSY % NOLTIW MYIdny I6TISTT ¥ 10
Junowy # od FI¥A  # 20TOAUT we3lI SUTT uotadrinsag sweN AIYA #30

€ :obea TZ0Z/%/€ OL T20Z/6T/Z WO¥A QHAINTNA SYDEHD ONILSIT XDFHD (09DFHD) 0T:Z¥:L IT/%0/€ :o3eQ



T9°SGET INYID DNINIVIL ¥4d



6¥8Y6 CHILODY

86°6S €PTOE / 7/ 6T22-T1Z-10% HSOOW ® QIVOIAHN
86°6TT €PT9E / 61Z2Z-12-T0% ¥HAAYI d3L1S
Z6° €T €$T9E /7 6TZZ~TZ-T0% N00d INEWINIOIAY TT0C/€2/20
0% 992 €PT9E / /7 6TZZ-TZ-T0% YHINI¥Yd MSHA dH 06699
Z9°60T €PTIE T20Z/22/2T0 1TZZT¥ 6TZZ-TZ-10% X0d =ZIAYS HDVINVADY SSHENISNG SAIdVLS 802STT ¥ TO
00°96T JIIYIHS AINOOD
NI-Z9%6L%0H#IDIOANT
08 %S €6TSE /7 N 2222-05-01% DNIJATHS QIIVWILST TzO0Z/€2/20
06-€9 €619¢€ /7 zZZZ-0S-0T1% SEX0L HONAAIAR ASINM 00°96T
0g-LL €6T9E 1202/€T/20 TTEezee 22ZT-05-0T% SHXOZ HONIJIAHT NNOANVHAINOLVIOHVT INIYANIONIA HIHDIIS LOZSTT ¥ 1O
00°§2¢ JITIIHS ALINQOD
TZTOH#ADTOANT TZ0Z/€2/%20
zE€29¢ NOSIIHM ALOJHEA 00°52¢
00°SzZ€ zETSE 1Z0z/€T/20 TzEezee 9922-05-0T% IIVAAN JOILDAWLSNI SWIVEIIA ONINIVIL SWIVHYIL TANILNAS 902STT O TO
9176205 JINIWIYVAEQ QV0d AINQOD
TZ0Z/€2/20
Tzoz €34 9T 6208
9T1°620S 120Z/€T/T0 TZEZT6E Z0ZZ-09-20% PILYL-NISHADIOANI TN OTT 'WNITOYLAd AOUANIS S0ZSTT ¥ 10
00°§LY HEYD ZIVANI 100V
T202/€2/20
TZ0Z-T JOL 00" SLY
00°SL% T202/€2/20 1TELTYHT ZLTZ-0L-0T% HADIOANI ONISNOH HIVANI AINNOD FJ VINYS ¥0ZSTT ¥ 10
%0°99 ALHTD ALNAOD
1202/€2/20
T/080€E0ZHIDIOANT ¥0°99
%099 9LTIE 1z0T/TZ/20 12ZZZIT T022-02-1T0% NYA NOLIDHTE NO =EONVHD TIO SHIVS a¥0d HOIW €02SIT ¥ 10
9% 59 TIANSVILL ALNNOD
Z/8TZEE0THADIOANT
€EESE HOHYL 800Z €05 1Z0Z/€2/20
£€E5E NOILDHIISNI 9% 89
9% 4G9 £E€ESE TZ0z/2z/20 12TTZZLS T0ZZ-0€-T0% 3 EONVHD fIIO TZ0Z AdvnNIdda SATYS aE0d HOIN Z0ZSTT ¥ 10
I8 €I9T JATIIHS AINOOD
SLT8EEHADTOANT TzoT/€2/20
I8 8€ S8T9¢ / 7 Z22T-05-0T% DNITANVH aNY ONIJdIHS I8°€I9T
00°SLST S8T9E TZ02/€T/20 TZETZST 2222-05-0T% SYIENYD X0 "DNI NOISIA-O¥A I0ZSIT ¥4 10
00°20SL TZAL INVED VDOHAN
XAVNONYL 1zZ02/€2/20
HIDIOANI SNOIIVIEAO XTIIVA 1202 00°Z0SL
00°ZOSL 120z/€T/Z0 1ZEZZIE TLZZ-LT-9T9 ZUVANYL 804 TZOZAJ VOHAY DHAW SHDIANAS TVDIAIW NYINHLAGSTEA 00ZSTT O 10
Junouy # 0od HIVA # moﬂo.bmH wa3T JUTT wotadraonssa sweN TINVA 40
b4 :obea TZ0Z/¥%/€ OL 1Z0Z/6T/Z WO¥A AIINIYd SADIHD (09DHEHD) 0T:Z¥: L IT/%0/€ :93®qA

ONILSIT MDHHD



067695 SNOILDATH



CSPETZHIDOOV S088LEZSHSHIDIOANT

§9° €28 TLO9E /7 TT92-96-T29 LD WN
TLOSE ANOH/ADCALIIHS / STYTIALVIN
00°6S¥%0T TLOSE /7 1T92-96-TC9 JOTVT/SHTIVNASNOD / LIWNIEA
TL09E SYIJIWNE ANV SdVEL 4 %1
cLOSE ‘Sd0LS HIONY 82 ‘SHENIT ATddNS 1Z0Z/£2/20
TLO9E 8¢ ‘SIEOVA ¥T HOVIAAY 2 HSYHA §9°28C1IT
ZL0SE TZ2€TCTY LOHCOYd ddId-Fd NINAY ALNNOD ALITILN ¥ ONIFWNId DTL STZSIT ¥ IO
€9°¢€ze SHOTALO HAILVILSINIWAY
SPETCHIOOVY TO0THIBZAHIDIOANT
S€T9¢ NOIIVIELSINIWAY XINQOCD tz0Z/€£2/20
. SET9E WOOYLESHY AN TUNTHEN €9°¢2¢
£€9°¢€z¢ R RACEN TZOZ/€2/T0 TTETZO¥ STZZ-ST-T0% S NAW IIVdIY JO/ANY HSONDOVYIA ALITIILO ® DNIGWAIE DTIL PIZSTT ¥ 10
TT°2S92 NIED JOINIS YIVNIVINAOW
ST6TZHLODOY TO0SPOESHSHIDTIOANT
8€T9¢ €L000-8T-000-06 YAMSHN
T9°¢€6T 8ETIE /7 STCZ-LZ-TO¥ LIONN
00°9LZT 8EZ9¢E / / STCT-LZ-T0¥ TYIEALYIN
05°€8TT 8€eC9¢ / /7 STZZ-LZ-T10% dogvT
8E€Z9E HIHSYMHSIA
8E29¢€ OL MOTINDVE HHI XAILIED-HI Tz0Z/cz/20
8€29¢ ANV Z-7IXSL6 MEN HIIM MOTIIIDVE TI°2ss¢
8e€Tot zereeet IXSL6 ONILSIXH HHI FOVIATT ALTTILN R ONIGHOTId DI €12STT ¥ IO
LOT¥FET YOSSASSY ALNNOD
S0°6¢C /7 122Z-0%-T0% CPLSEHOd JTY T88TLI#IDIOANT
96°989 / 7/ TCTZ-0%-T0% T88ZLH#IDIOANT
0s- /7 TZZC-0%-T0¥ 6CT9TLA#TDIIOANT
0L 88% / /7 T¢Ce-0%-T0% 6Z9CZL# HDIOANT
SO0°T / 7/ TTZZ-0v-T0% 8Z9TLIHADTOANT 1202/€2/20
8T9ZLHIDLOANT SIATIVH LOTVPET
T8 LET 1202/€2/20 1z€TZO¥ TZZZ-0%-T0% dd SSENISNE ANV MDOLSHAIT TZ0Z ‘DT 'HONOL S+ ¥ALSYW HHL ZILZSTT ¥ 10
00°59 LNVED DNINIVEL ¥ad
8TSTOSIAATZHEDIOANT 1z0Z/€2/20
LET9E MONS "D 00° 59
00°399 LETSE 120Z/€2/20 12ETTIE 992¢-98-116 - S:LSd W04 ALITIEVIT 2 TYDETIONILINSNOD ® ONINIVIL NODINHDHE TTZSTT ¥ 10
00° 96T INVID DNINIVIL ¥ad
0ZSZOWIA-TZHEDIOANT
£€9T9¢ “TII0¥IYO
€919¢ ‘S ® 'AIMHEHONVA "9 ‘MONS "D
€913t SHETE0Ed VOIAVHELE B HONYIWIOIYEI 1zZ0Z/€2/20
€919¢ } Y04 SHIDALVILS NOIINIAATAILNT 00°96T
00°96T €9T3¢ 120Z/€2/20 1zZETT6T 992Z-98-T16 ? DNINYVM ATIVE YOSTAYHIINSONILINSNOD ¥ ONINIVEL NODINHDEL 0TZSTIT ¥ IO
¥6°T YHINHD HOLVASIA-TIT6
S8960T0L Tz0z/€2/20
IVA #IDDY 61S900% 9% EHTDIOANT 6T
6°T 8865¢€ 1202/€2/20 12€2T0E 6T2Z-08-T16 SUAAIAIA ‘dWVI ¥OOTI ‘SAAVOHAHEI HOVINVACQY SSENISNY STIAVLS 602STT ¥ IO
JIunouy # od qJ1va # eDTOoAUT wsT J2UTT QOﬂU&ﬂHUMOQ SWeN HJHILYd #3D
1 :abeg T20Z/%/€ OL T20Z/61/Z WO¥d JHININA SDIHD ONILSIT NDEHD (09DEHD) 02:Z¥:L Tz/%0/€ :93eQ



S9°C8TIT ¥ SSOYD XAYILNO ‘IYLIJYD



WSLTT6SIS9INEY
HIDOVY OITX-9€0E€-NINATH#ADIOANT

S6°TT 086S¢ /7 6TZZ-SS-T0% UIDYYHD 0°T 9S50
$8°8€ 0865€ /7 6TZZ-SS-T0% FSYD HENOHA TZ0Z/20/€0
086S€ JOIDILONA S9°0TT
S8°65 0865¢ 1Z0Z/ST/20 1TSTToT 6TZZ-SS-T0¥% NIEEDS O¥d QIAIS ¥TAOD X ONASHVS SSHANISOE NOZYWY 8GZSTT A TO
YL €6 INIWIIVIEA TONYNIA
NSLZT6SESIILEY
. H$IDDV MOMA-64DT-6MXTHIDTOANT
zTT9E SYAIAYAY MDYd-€
66 L zzeZ9¢ /7 6TZZ-SS-T0% HIYNEL OL ETIVWII 0°€ 450
LL"ST [444:13 / /7 6TZZ-SS5-T0¥ SYAATOL ONITII dFROTOD 120Z/20/€0
6665 zTTE /7 61ZZ-55-T0% HSYD MOVANOVE dOLAYI TTALVHS YLE6
66°6 zTZ9E 1202/S2/T0 1TSTZST 61ZZ-55-T0% SYTAOWHEY TTIVLS JADVd-€ SSENISNE NOZYWY LSTSTT O 10
L6°2Z€E INZWIOTIY HITI HIVIS
§97LOT / 7/ 0€ZZ-T6-50% LTLI6TTHIODY 89066CLLEGHIDTIOANT
99°L0T / 0€ZZ-T6-80% 1z02/20/€0
XYL SETYS T =Zd IVWZVYH T L6 TTE
99°L0T 1202/S2/20 TZTSTTHS 0€ZZ-T6-90% NEDAXO SX CHEW INTI JAIANITAD ZLE OTI ¥SN SYDIIV 9529TT O TO
9€°€ST INAWIOTIV FIId ALVIS
TS8L8TTHIOOY
02°TT / / 0€ZZ-T6-50% €LTYYTLLE6HHEDOIOANT XYL SHATVS
TE€°81T /7 0€ZZ-16-50% HTI IVWZVH
80°89 / 7 0€ZZ-T6-S0%  NHEDAXO SX/WAICHW JTANITAD-INHI 1202/20/€0
NIDAXO 9€°€G5T
LL"SS 1z02/S2/20 1z9ZZZS 0€2Z-T6-50% FOAVI/WOIAEA JAANTTXD -INTE OTI ¥SN SYDIIY SSZSTT O 10
88°9¢T INSWIOTIV HYId ALVLS
) TS8LBZTHIOOY
9z°6 /7 0€TT-T6-90% VLZYYTLLEEHEDITOANT XYL SHTYS 1202/20/€0
0§°ST / 7/ 0€2Z-T6-90% IYWZVH 88 92T
Z1°20T 1Z0Z/ST/T0 12STT6¥ 0€Z2-T16-90% NEZDAXO SX/CHW INTY JAANITAD DTT ¥SA SYDIIV ¥SZSTT O 10
00°SL SHDIAYHAS TYRINY
tZ0Z/€2/20
8ETHIOOY 9ZITIT . 00°6L
00" 4L 1202/€2/20 TZETTSE TLZZ-T8-TO¥ #IOTOANT SNOTIIVZITINALS HDUVI "ONI AJUNINEIIA STIVAL NIALSHM 8TZSTT ¥ TO
§Z°zZS  INIWIYVAEQ dV¥o¥ ALNAOD
TZ0Z/€2/20
7E088HIDDOY LI8SEHIDIOANI §2°z2Ss
sz zes 8LESE T202/€2/20 12€£2T8T ¥¥ZZT-09-20% SIdVYA ANY ‘SISO ONILLOD ‘JIVATd “0D INAWAINDT JAANOYM LTZSTT ¥ TO
00°z8T IEDYNYR AINNOD
€T08Y0THIODY LB8BEBGTANTIHIDIOANT 1Z0Z/€2/20
00°0S / /7 TLZZ-0T-T0% HEI EONVITAWCD ATHLNOW 00°28T
00°Z€T Tz0Z/€2/20 1TETZTY TLZZ-0T-TO¥% H¥I NIWAY ATHINOKW SYIOMIDVM 9TZSTT ¥ TI0
Junouy # 0od TLVA # oDTOAUT ws3I SUTI uotadIansaq sweN TILVA #3D
9 :9beg TZ0Z/%/€ OL 12Z0T/6T/T WONd QHININA SADEHD  ONIISIT YOFHD (09DHEHD) 0T:TH:L :93edq

TZ/%0/€



S9°01T ININLIVAEA FONENIAL



T06L0LSOZHIOOY DS JTIVIN

TZ0Z/20/€0 .
9L°96%

9L 96% 120Z/52/20 1ZSTTST 80ZZ-LZ-10% 120Z €94 DIFIDATI ATHINOW *dO0D DIMIDIATT WN TYILNID §9ZSTT O TO
¥P 2SE  INIVW D41 IdEd HITVIH
TZ0Z/20/€0
108267 ¥0FH#ID0Y 1dAd HITYEH ¥H°ZSE
v¥ZSE T20Z/ST/T0 TTSTTFT 80Z2-%2-T0¥ 1Z0Z €524 DIELDITH ATHINOW “d00D DIYIDTTA WN TYIINAD ¥9ZSIT O TO
06° €S SNOTIDITH
1202/20/€0
. 00€6250888#ID0Y NOIIDHTH/MITTD . 06- €9
067 €S 1202/S2/20 1ZTSTTET - 80€Z-1Z~I0¥% TZ0Z €984 DI¥IDITI XTHINOW “d00D DIVIDETT WN TTILINAD €92STT O TO
09°9TTZz INIVW XITAWOD T¥IDIAQD
1202/20/€0
T006LT0888/TYIDIANL ) 09°91TZ
09°9TTZ 1T0T/S2/c0 Teseeze 8022-9T-10% T20Z €34 DIUIDITE ATHINOW “d00D OIJIDTTA WN TTIALNED z9ZSIT O T0
S¥ ¥STZ  SEHDIAI0 FATIVILSINIWNGY
TZ 9 / / 80CZ-ST-T10% 00LELZHOTHIDOY TZOZT/Z0/€0
000€LZPOPHIDOY . S¥ ¥STZ
Y2 8%1T 1202/S2/20 12S2TIT 8022-ST-T0¥% 10202 €94 JIALDETH XTHINOW "d00D DI¥IDTTIT WN TYILINID T92SIT O TO
00°SLST FIVD HIVANT HFIINIANC
TZ0Z/T0/€0
] €E€8S9HTDIOANT 00°GLST )
00" SLST 1202/S2/20 1TSTT8S TLIZT-2L-0T¥ TZ0Z NYL ONISNOH HIVANGIINALIA ATINIAAL ALD OTITITUNIHG 09ZSTT O 10
S¥°16Z  INIWLIVIAA YOI ALNOOD 95 z¢g IADYNYW ALNOOD 56705 INAWNIIYEEA FONYNIA
QIYMIOA THSHEIAH TDIOANT
06T9¢€ . LTISO :*NIA
06T9€ FIEIA NHOL HD OLL
69°16 06T9€E 1202/52/20 12S22%9 ¥%22-09-20% I3¥d dEATOH
) AVHETD TTOHODTY GNV DANAHIDIOANT
00°s2Z L8T9€ 1202/S2/20 1ZSZTE9 TLZZ-0T-TO% 0Z TIANQE Z¥IND
HNOZ OLOYHEDIOANT
88T9E LT9E9THESE96TOHADT NIA
88T9€ AAZHD 800T
9L 6% 88TI9¢€ 1Z0Z/S2/20 1ZSTTTS 1022-09-20% 64 ¥OJ4 ISOH ANIT FANSSTI
DHNNDHIDIOANT
66T9€ TIVIL
66T9€E NOISSIN ITIV¥S NO QII¥DOT TDILAO
00°0ST 66T9€E T202/52/20 1T2STZI9 €92Z-09-20%  MAN NO NOILDOIILSNOD TYDIALDITH
X0 WHLLOHADIOANI .
¥STI9€ AANIOLLY JOd
PSI9E 65 AXVIVD J04d ¥ALSTOH SHATIIS
95°L YSI9€ 1Z0Z/S2/20 1ZSZTZ09 6TZZ-0T-10% YEANZIZ INTWIDVIITE ALNVIIYM
9%T€E T202/20/€0
#IDOY VOIIANY JO JINVEHIDTIOANT 96" ¥LE
5§6°0§ 1202/S2/20 1ZTSTT6S 6TZZ-S5-05% SHDAVHD FONYNIJ INAWAYA HIUT YOINEWY J0 MINVE 65ZSTT O 10
Junowy # oa HIVA # soToAUT ws3I SuTT uotadraosag SweN oA (el #2310
L :9beg 120Z/%/€ OL T2Z0Z/6T/¢ WO¥d CAINI¥E SADTHD  ONILSIT MDHHD (09DHHD) 0Z:TP:L 1Z/%0/€ :@3®ea



9L°96% NHD FOINAS JAIYNIV.INNOW



8L°6SZ 120T/S2/20 TETSZTZSE . 80ZZ-08-TT6 SHOUVHD DIULDHETH ATHINOH "dO0D DIYIDITH WN TYEINTED SLZSTT O 10
LEOL INAWLOTIVY FITA HIVLS
Tzoz/2Z0/€0
TOE6LOLOTHIDOY TZ0Z AUVNNIEI LEOL
LETOL I202/5C/20 TZTSZTHE 802Z-T6-8T% 9 ISIA SHEDAVED DIUIDIATI XTHINOW *300D DIUIDATHE WN TTIINID HLZSTT O T0
¥T PET INIHIOTIY FIIId ALVLS
1z202/20/€0
S0°99 / / © 8022-T6-60% 00.LZ8Z0888# TzOZ ddd YT VET
6T°89 TZ0Z2/SZ/T0 ITSTZEE 80TZT-T6-60% ¥ LSIA SHDIVHD DIUIDITIH ATHINOW *dO0D DIUIDETHE WN TYaINID €LZSTT O TO
28°56% INSHIOTTY HiId ZIVIS
88°22T / 802Z-T6-80% 00,88%0888#
LL"8%E / / 80ZZ-T6-80% O0TST96TH# TZ0Z/TO0/€0
00%%L00888/TZ0Z 9Hd Z8°S6%
LI %T 120T/ST/T0 1TSZTTE 802Z-T16-80% € ISIA SHDYYHD DIWIDITHE XTHLNOW “d00D DIWIDATH WN TVILNID ZLZSTIT O 10
LD 59T INHEHIOTIY FIIA HILVLS
T10°66 /7 80ZZ-T6-L0¥ 00TSZ90888#
9L"ST /7 8022-16-L0V 00TS0T0O888# T202/20/€0
0009€0T2 L0°S9T
0€" 0% ' 1Z02/52/20 12S2TIE 80CZ-T6-L0% T ILSIQ/SHOUVHD DIVIDITH ATHINOW *d00D DIWIDHTH WN TYILNHD TLZSIT O 10
€L°CTLT INIWLOTIV HJyTd HLVLIS
9T 2ET /7 802Z-T16-90% 00S0LLET TZ0Z/Z0/E0
00T6600888 €L ZLT
LS 07 TZ0Z/ST/20 1Z92Z0¢E 80ZZ-T6-90% /2 18I DIAIDATH ATHINOW "d00D DIYIDITHE WN TYEINID 0LZSTT O 10
86°252 INIWLOTIY HIILI HIVLS
Zs-10¢ / / 802Z-T6-50% TOLIT¥0888 TZ0Z/20/€0
60°€T /7 80Z2-T6-50% 00ZE0T6T/TC0C gid 86°Z9C
LE 82 1Z0Z/ST/20 TTSTTE6T ' 80ZZ-T6-S0% 00GEE0TI6T/S LSIA/DTUIDETH ATHINOW "d00D DIVWIDHTH WN TYILNID 69Z9TT O TO
20 LOE SHOIA¥ES TYHINY
TO0¥¥800888 1Z0Z/20/€0
#ILODY SHDIAYHAS TYWINY TZ0Z gHI Z0°L0E
Z0°LOE 1Z0Z/ST/T0 1TSTZ8Z 80ZZ-28-T0¥ SHOUVYHD DIULDHETH ATHINOW “d00D DIWIDATA WN TTAINID 89ZSTIT O 10
§Z°L6T IAINED HOINIS ALIVIHOW
TZ0Z/20/€0
TOZTZYTOFHIOOVY DS ALIVINON . ST L6T
STLET 1202/52/20 12TSTTLE ) 802Z~LE-TO% 1202 €984 DINIDHATHE ATHLNOW *d00D DIYIDETHE WN TYEINID L9ZTSTT O 10
IT°%T€E YAINTAD FOINIS VIONVISH
120Z/20/€0
Z0L60T0888#IDDY DS YIDNYLISH IT" %1€
TT %T€ 1Z0Z/ST/T0 125ZZs 8022-9€-T0% TZ0Z €34 DIUIDETE XTHINOW "dO0D DIWIDIATE WN TWELLNID 9925STIT O 10
JUNOWY # 04 ZI¥A # 90TOAUT wd3T SUTI uotadraossa sweN q2Iv¥da #3D
8 :obeg TZ0Z/%/€ OL IT0T/61/T WO¥A QAINIIE SIDTHD SNILSIT MDHEHD (09DHHD) 0T:Z¥%:L 1Z/%0/€ :93=a



6L°C9 /7 802Z-08-TT6 . 00SS0L6TH TZ0Z/20/¢€0
00€T8Z0888/T2Z0Z €H4 HOLYASIA Z8 ZIET



1202/Z0/€0

L6E89SSTHIDDY LICEISTLHEDIOANT 057 60¢€
0S°60¢€ 96€5¢E 1202/52/20 T1ZSzTe €022-02-2T9 ESVAT ENIEDVW AdOD IOVEINOADTANES TVYIDNYNIS NIANVT #OVT = T8ZSTT O T0
TO"60TTLT IO EIVANI ITINdY
HONVITOL
DIAIDHTIODH#IOOV ANE-TZOZTO SWSO#
IDIOANI TZ0Z NYL SAIVWNI SHSQ J0
NOILVINOASNVIL TYDIQHH ¥04 LINIW
-ESINGWIZT TZ0Z NYL SHIVANI SWSQ
IMOISNYEL I¥A0D ¥OA INIWASENGWI 1202/20/€0
-H4 TZ0Z NUL SHIVANI SHSD TO 60TTLT
TO 60TTLT TZ0T/S2/20 TZSTTLS ZLIZT-0L-528 J0 ONISOOH I0d INIWASUNEWITS *ONI DIATDHEOD 08ZSTI O T0
667192 dIVA AINOOD 69°ZTLE  WAINED WOINES VIONVISH 60°88€  JAINED YOINES ALIYIAOW
80 €TTZ ¥ SSO¥D HENIOAULSTIANT 0€°6€% YALNED HDIVASIA-TT6 T6°T0€  NED WOINHS FIVNIVINAOW
0%°SS9  ITD HLTYEH YIYNIVINOOW $0°S9L  NITD TYOIQHEW VZNVIEASE LO°€6%  INIVH X&TI4HOD TYIDIAND
127 Z%s INEHIOTIV H¥Td HIVLS 8T €¥y INIVH H01d I1dEd HITVEH PP €69  SEDIAIO HALIVALSINIWNAY
667192 16ES€E / 7/ S1ZZ-£S-10% SYAIOL T SLZOOL
69°zZLE T6£SE / 7 S1ZZ-9¢-T0% #1D0DY €H4/SYZZTI-PZHIDIOANT
60°88¢€ T6€S¢E /7 STZZ-LE-T0%
80 £1TZ T6£5€E /7 7 STZZ-%6-029
0€°6€V T6ES¢E / 7/ STZZ-08-1T6
16°T0¢ T6£SE /7  STZZ-LZ-TO¥
07559 T6E5¢E / 7 STZZ-£2-10% 102¥-9L0-8T
0S92 16£6E /7 7 STZZ-L8-0€9 IDVAINOD SdD
L0 €6% T6£5€E / 7 STZZ-91-T10% XINO ¥OSVI NO XYL 36T°8
12°2%S T6£SE /7 STZZ-16-£T1% TZ0Z/0E/90 - 0Z0Z/T0/LO 1202/20/€0
ST €9% T6ESE /7 STZZ-%Z-10% : TZ0ZAd | 07 SLVL
T E69 T6ESE 1202/S2/20 TzSzzL STZZ-SI-T0% EOVEEAOD U1I09 DISEDIANES TYNOTIVONAE HATIVNIA00D 6LZSTT O 10
15 65T qIV4 AINOOD
€57 €T /7 802Z-€5-T0% 00L%900888#
€5°¢€Z /7 80ZZ-£5-10% 00€ZLSTOTH
L0 9€ / 7/ 802Z-£5-T0¥ 002ZLSYOTH
£6° €2 / / 80ZZ-£5-T0% 00STLSFOT# 1202/20/€0
TZ0Z €34 0069E5707# V6%
SLT TV 1Z02/52/20 1zSzZ8E 802Z-€S-T0% QIY0s ¥IV4 DIUIDETE ATHLNOW *dO0D DIALDITE WN TYEINED 8LZSTT O 10
LT L6T INSWIOTTY H¥Id HIVLS
1202/20/€0
TOLOLZO88SHIOIY 120Z €H4 LT L6T
LT L62 T20Z/S2/20 TZSZZLE 80ZZ-I6-£T¥ NIRAQY F¥Id DINIDETH ATHLINOW TdO0D DIUIDTIH WM TVELINAD LLZSTT O TO
- L6°96T  XVI SWA/SNOIIVDINAWAOD
€7 6€Z /7 802Z-£8-709 S0SLTTIO8SSH#
€0S7010888 1202/20/€0
/ESNZIIA TIATD TZ0Z €34 L6962
¥S'LS TZ0Z/S2/20 12SZZ9¢€ 80ZZ-£8~%09 STDOUYHD DIULOATH ATHINOW *d00D DIULDETE WN TYEINHD 9LZSTT O 10
z8°TIET YEINAD HOIVASIA-TI6
Sz'066 / 7/ 8022-08-1T6 - 00STBS0888#
Junouy # 0d 9I¥Qd  # eoToAuUT walI SuTT uotadransaq swey HIVA #10
6 :obeg TZ0Z/¥/€ Ol 120T/6T/Z WO¥A QHININd SMOTHD  ONILSIT MOTHD (09DEHD) 0ZT:Z¥:L  TZ/¥0/€ :@93BQ



0S°60¢ AFITO ALNOOD



9T60THIODY

zZe v /7 L0ZZ-T6-€T% LT-9Z60TNHIDTOANT NIWAY =IId
69°SET / 7/ L0ZZ-T6-90% Z 1SIa
69°G€T /7 L0ZZ-T6-50% § ISIa 1202/20/¢€0
69°S€T /7 7 L0ZZ-T16-60% ¥ ISIA/Tz0Z A¥VN¥EEd 00°529
19°2ZLT 1202/52/20 TZSZTYI L0ZZ-T6-80% € ISIA LENYEINI ATHINOW Al SEDIAYES LANNIINI OH0T 68ZSIT O TO
8€°6€S TZXd INVED TYDOT IMA
0ZSZH#IDTOANT
L909¢€ 020%7 JHIWIDEA .
L909¢€ MEIA Q¥ 000°'SZ QEIVHILSE 1202/20/€0
L309¢€ (WYID0¥d NOTINIAEIA IMI JOL , 8€°6ES
8€°6€S L909¢€ 1202/52/20 12SZZ0% 1222-22-509 ONISITNAAQY LENIEINI) ONIDNZIOHD DT ' SCAYOLANNHOL 882ZSTT O T0
T 6L NED MOINAS ¥IYNTYLNOOW
zZE 6L YEINED ¥OINAS ALIVIYOW ZE 6L UALNTD MOINES VIONYISH ZE 6L ITD HITYEH ¥IYNIVINOOW
ZE 6L INIVW 90718 IdEd HITYEH 2ET6L INTVH XEI4H0D TYIDIANC ze 6L SHDTAL0 HATIVILSINIHAY
TE 6L 62Z9¢ / 7/ 8€TZ-LZ-T0% INIVA
zE 6L 6229¢ / 7/ 8€ZZ-LE-TO¥ 0D WAOL #IDDV £68ZSGTHIDIOANT
zZE 6L 6zz9¢ / / 8£2Z-9¢-T0%
zZE 6L 62Z9¢ / 7/ 8€ZZ-£2-T0% UIMOW NMVT DNIATY FETEd NHOL
ze 6L 6229¢ /7 8€2Z-%2-T0% ¥OI SNIVHD HuIL dVHY 1202/20/€0
zZE 6L 62Z9¢ / 7 8€22-9T-T0% MEMOH NMYT ONIAQIY £2°55§
zZE 6L 6229¢ 1202/52/20 125226¢ 8€22Z-ST-T0% TIAAA NHOL YOd MOTA MONS "ONI HYYMOSVH NILSND L8ZSTI O TO
667 €T SAOTAL0 HATIVILSINIHAY
STTH#IDDY S6TCSTHADTLOANT 1202/20/€0
IAISEHAY AVEAS HIONTILS IH 66" €T
66" €T 6L9G¢€ 1202/52/20 12S2T9 ST1ZZ-ST-T0% ‘ONISHNTd ‘TYDINIDETE "DSIH TONI TAVMAEVH NILISND 982STT O 10
88°GSIET NOISSIWHOD ALNAOD
L%¥S0000L60ZLEIDDY 1202/20/€0
686Z#IADIOANT I20T AIVANYL 88°SSTET
88°SSIET 1202/S2/20 1ZSZZLT T622-50-6T% SHEI DNIZAIL AINOOD EONVIMOL YMSAT §8ZSTT  0.10
00°LL9Z ONISSTIAAY TYInd
SZTEYBECEHADIOANT WIHSITHNI 1202/20/€0
aNY Qvdo¥¥Y DISVE dOINSHQ 00°LLSZ
00°LL9T 1202/52/20 TTSTZeY €022~L0-5L9 ¥OJ HONUYNIINIVA TYONNY TZ0Z 1985 ¥8ZSTI O IO
89°90T INHEWIOTTY #¥Id HIVIS
1202/20/€0
TO6ELO#IIDY 1202/%0/2 §9°90T
89°90T 1202/52/20 TZSTZTT 012Z2-16-90% FIVA TITH STOUVHD ATHINOW "ONI ‘MEIVM ¥0DAH €82STT O TO
L870%T  INZWIIVEEQ QYO ALNNOD
T9S9TT0S-00S 1202/20/€0
#$IDDV L6689STLLETOTOANT L8 0%T
L870%T £685¢ 1202/92/20 1252Z0T £022-09-20% ISYAT YAIF0D ATHINOEDIAYAS TYIONUNIA NEANYT OV HA Z82Z3TT O TO
Junowy # od HIVA ~ # 90TOAUI wsyT SUTT uotadrinssg swey IVa #ID
0T  :9beq T20Z/%/€ OL TZ0Z/6T/Z WOMA QHININA SMOEHD  ONILSTIT MDEHD (09DFHD) 0Z:g%:L  TT/¥0/€ :83eQ




v 006°529 INFNLOTIY HIIA HIV.IS



NINQY FIIS/SHDIAIES

69°020C

z0-S8¢ 1202/52/20 TZSZZEL L022-T16-€1% LEANYAINT HZV1d SSIANISNd IFOIVI SSHINYIM NVALVId 66ZSTT O 10O
L6°95€ YEADYNYW XINNOD
6LTE-LET0~0606 1zZ0T/20/€0
-0008#I0DVY ZLPZIVLTOTHIDIOANT L6°9S€E
L6°95¢ ¥ZZ9¢ 1Z0Z/S2/20 129ZZ9S 902Z-0T-T0% SEOATIIAYD MNI aFy ANIT X1ddNS SIMOL XINLIA 86ZSIT O 10
00750071 IODYNYW XINAOD
6LTE TZ0Z/20/€0
00" / 7 90ZZ-0T-T0¥% LET0-0606-0008#ID0Y TTI HOVIHAO ) 00°S00T
00°000T 1T0Z/S2/20 1ZSZTS 9022-0T-T0% TITAEY IDYISOd YAMOd HSVHOUNG SAMOE AENLIA L6ZSTIT O TO
Z¥° 00T INBAIOTIV FIId HIVIS
€€ L /7 ILZZ-T6-€T¥ POOLAIIOY 86 F9VNIH#HDIOANI XYL
aqoI¥Ed tz0Z/Z0/€0
. FOVIIAO TZ0Z/TIE/T OL 120Z/I/T Z%° 00T
60°¢€6 TZ0Z/S2/20 12STZOS TLZZT-T6-€17 HHL ¥0d IADIVHD FOVIIAO IOVIINOD anods F4ON 962ZSIT O TO
SE°0€T JITITHS ZINQOD
CODIHIDOVY T¥8STNI/F0ZSHNT 1zZ02/20/€0
€€°99 / / €022-05-T0% H#ADIOANI TZ0T NYL HEd TOVIEAO SE0ET
20799 1202/S2/20 1TS2ZT¥ €02Z-05-T0% 0Z0Z JAGWADAA FAA HOVEAAO dno¥n =ENN S6ZSTT O IO
00°0S€  INVID NOILNEINISIA IMG
) TZOZXA d04 120Z2/20/£0
JIHSYHANAN HIVIDOSSY YDLWN 00° 0S¢
00°05¢ 020T/82/60 0TST6IT 69ZZ-€T~509 TZ0TAI Y04 JTHSUZTGWAW WO.IHN NOILVIDOSSY Id¥N0D NIAIAL WN 76ZSIT O T0
00°SL TZAI INVED T¥DOT IMQ
€%20-89Z0-T20ZT0~TZDI#IDIOANT
SET9E YELSYN AHDVIL 1202/20/€0
SET9E NOLLVILSIOTT 00-SL
00°SL SE€T9E 120Z/S2/20 1T2STZSY 9922-2Z-509 EDONTITANOD HAIIVISIOAT SHILNOOD ODIXIW MAN £€6ZSTT O T0
00°§20Z SI¥d 40 NOIIVINOASNVIL
¥SSYHIDIOANT T20Z/20/€0
00-52 L0Z9E /7 8%2Z-¥L-0C¥ ONIJAIHS QAIVHILSH 00°sz0z
00°0002 L0Z9E 1202/S2/20 1TSTT8T 8%ZZT~¥L-0T¥ AAND-NOLS ‘ONI ‘SHESIYdYALNT SUTXN Z6ZSTT O I0
ZTLTSET IZAd INVED TYDOT IMQ
TZ0ZT/Z0/€0
ZLTSET
TLSET 120z/92/20 12SZZI¥ TLTZT-2Z-509 120Z/0€/T LNIWIDEOANT IMA 40 ALID ‘ALIVIHOW 16ZSIT O 10O
sz ee INSNIIVAEA FONYNII
€TS8 THEDIOANT 1202/20/¢€0
LTZ9E dEIATTO "L ST €€
ST €€ LIZ9E 1z0Z/S2/20 1ZSZZ0T 61ZT-SS-T0% dWYLS HEOLYNDIS SANVLS YHALENE JIAIO OL HAVH 06ZSTT O I0
Junowy # od HIVA  # 80ToAul wa3I SUTT uotidrIonssg QweN q2IVA #AD
TT :9beg TZ0Z/%/€ OL 120Z/61/Z WO¥d QIAINTYd SYDEHD  ONIISIT MDHEHD (09DEHD) 0Z:g¥: L 1z/%0/€ :@3eQ



L9°G€9T NVNIINIVW ¥ SNOILVIZAO c0- s8¢ LNFWNLOTTIY HIIA HLVIS

L9 GEST /7 L0CZ-99-TO0¥ YEETS0EHIODY TT0Z A¥YNIEAI II 1zZ0Z/Z0/€0



00" ¢ £¥eo¢ /7 6TZZ-67-TO0¥ ADVd 2T ‘STIIONEG T2Z0Z2/20/€0
¥9-0¢C £7Z9¢ / 7/ 6TTZ-67-T0V ADVd 02 ‘SHI¥ALIVE TIEDWING 62°697%
6T°C £€VTo¢E 120Z/92/20 ITSZZ¥%¥ 6TCC-6%-T0% JOLDALOY¥A ASHA AddNs E5I440 YIANYS LOESTT O TI0
€T €0 INAWLIOTTIY ITIIJd HIVIS
S6LV0000NH#LODOY
6565790 0ANTIHIDITOANT
1Z0Z/T€/I0 OL IZ0Z/I0/I0 SHES 1202/20/¢€0
SHXVL JO0LINOW ¥HATYA HII VIVA €17 €02
€1°€0¢ 80%S¢€ 120Z/92/20 1ZSZZIS TLZZ-T6-€TY MOEHD ANNO¥DAOVE ® OHNIYOLINOW 1Id ."ONI ‘SONICIOH YEWVS 90€STT O T0
00°08LT YOSSHASSVY ALNNOD
08T9¢ SdAA dI¥L HANTONT
08T9¢ OL SXD07Td ¥NOH ¥ -40 SNOISSIS & 1T0Z/20/€0
08T9¢ CDONINIVIL NINAY aN¥ 00°08LT
00°08LT 08T9¢ T202/S2/20 1ZS2Z6T 9922-0%-T0% ONINIVIL AAVLS 40 SENOH 0T ITTIINVA  qZay S0€STT O 10
6L°8S LINIV XATdWOD T¥IDIdAr 92 69 NVNAINIVN ® SNOLLVIHJO LS LE SIADIFL0 FATILVALSININAY
08%8ZS9#IDDY
€0%9-L50S%/20%9-LSOSTHADIOANT
6L°8S / 7/ €022-9T-10% XETIAWOD TYIDIANT SAOW ONV SIWVKW
’ . ADIN 1zZ0z/zo/€0
9¢°69 /7 9€TT-99-T07 VSSIIVN ATHNY NOSLALS SWAOJIINA 29°99T
LG LE TZ0Z/S2/20 12S22% . £0ZZ-9T-10% NTHAV ZINOOD SdOW ANV SIVKW ATddNs TIVIHAO TYILNIANAL ¥0€STT O TO
6L°89 INTVIH XATANOS TY¥IDIANr 9z 69 NUNZINIVA ® SNOILVIAJO LS LE SHDIIAL0 FATIVILSININAY
8S95-L509Y/L99S-LS0STHAITOANT
6L°89 / / €0ZZ-9T-T0% IVIDIANL ¥0d SIOW ANV S.IVIW
) ADIN TZ0T/20/€0
9C°69 /7 9€CT-99-T0% USSIYVH ATHIV NOSIALS SHIOAINA C9°SST
LS LE 1z0Z/S2/20 1z5ZTE €0CT-ST-10% NIWQY ALNAOD SJdOW ONV SIVKH ATddNsS TIYIFAO TYILNZANAId €0€9TIT O TO
6L°89 LNIVW XATdWOD 'T¥IDIgAr 32769 NYNIINIVH ® SNOIILVIIJO 61791 SIDIAI0 HAILVILSININAY
08%8CIS#HIDDY
€079-LS0S¥/20%9-LSO0STHEDIOANT
6L°85 / 7/ €02C-9T-T0% TYIDIANL ¥Od SAOW ONY SIYH
MOIN TZ0Z/2T0/€0
9Z°69 /7 9€CT-99-T0% VSSTI¥UVH XTI¥Y NOSLALS SWIOIINN Y2 VYT
61791 1z0Z/%2/20 i34 1444 €02T~ST-T10¥% NINQY ZINOOD SJIOW ANV SIVKA ATddNS TIVIFAC TYIINIANII C0ESTT O 10
YSTIPT INIVA XATIWOD T¥IDIAOL SSTIPT SHEOIAA0 W>HHmMHmHZHED4
08%8ZS9H#IIDV 6595LS0SVHADTOANT
§989¢€ NINIVY 5314 TZ0Z/20/€0
PSTTYT §5989¢€ / 7/ 6TZZ-91-T0% XETIWOD TYIDIANC 60°€82
SSTTFT §58S¢€ 1z02/S2/20 1TS522I 622C-ST-T0¥ NINAY AINNOD ATddNS TIYIIAO TIVILNIANIA TOESTT O IO
86 T%T LNIWLOTTIV HJIA HIYLS
TZ0Z/Z0/€0
SOETTZZHIOOY SHEOIVHD . 86 T%T
86 T¥%T TZ02/52/20 12S2Z9% LOZZ-T6-L07 HANTTANYT ddA NYINd T ISIa SSHTHIIM QVIIVI 00ESTT O© TO
. junowy ' % oa qALYA # 9oTOoAUT wa3T |UTT uoTadransag SweN FILYA #3ID
[N :abeq T202/%/€ OL TZ0Z/6T1/2 WO¥d QAINTNEd SMDTHD PDNILSIT MDFEHD (092FHD) omnwwub Tz/%0/€ :93RQ



€5°2¢ £€%29¢

6TCZ-67-TO0¥ 0T 30 X0d ‘HAYL L0 ZLIHM
6€°C £%29¢

6TCZ-6%-TO0¥ ADVE € ‘5¥ESYIE

N~
NN



00°058 /7 ZLTZT-€T~-S09 TYAHE 0Z0Z IdES 0TO0Z-60DIH#IDIOANT TZ0Z/20/€0
00°0s%8 / 7/ TLZZ-€T-909 AF 0Z0Z ILSNOAY 0Z0Z-80DI#EDIOANT . oo.ommw
00" 098 1z0Z/S2/Z0 12ZS5ZZS ZLZT-€T-S09 "IVAE 0Z0Z ATIOL 0T0Z-LODIHADIOANT NHOL ‘¥ENIHLS CIESTT © TO
[ AR LNIWNLIVIAQ HONUYNIL
S8960T0LIVA#IIDOY
YI6ESV697C/9T6EST6IPERTITOANT
ZvZ9¢ TEALNTYd SSHETIEIM ‘SIOATIIIAYD
Zveoce NI dIINIEG ‘FdYL ¥EIVIH THIGVT
vese ‘HSYD JOIAYI ‘HSNON SSHETIETM 1202/20/€0
(4243 ‘SYDILS JIENALSIOW * (ELINIIG €FETT
€% C€IT (4442 1Z02/S2/20 1252221 6122-55-T0% J0L) HSYDILINS HIIVANIAIXH ADVINVAQY SSENISNE SHATAV.LIS TTESTT O TO
007 9LS TIIAYIOHA YWaEd
€T6E€0-TOHIODY
€I8TPHIDIOANT S€0L8 WN AINYITOW
9% HLNOY¥ SN L087 YALIIHS T202/20/<€0
HIDUNVN ADNHDEANWH ZINNOD 00°9L9
00°3Ls 1Z02/S2/20 T2S2ZSS TT9Z-T0-5€8 HONVIIOL ¥O4 INYI0Id SNOTIVD 00% OTT ANVd0dd ILSAMHINOS 0IESTIT O T0
00°68 INIAWNLOTIY HIIA FIVILS
¥S9E0-TO#IOOY 99000#IADITOANT
ZZ0Z/TE/TI0 OL T20Z/T0/20 1202/20/€0
8YT980ES6 ST0L8 WN COOMIDAR 00°68
00°68 1Z0Z/S2/20 12S228% 60ZZ-16-90% Q¥ INVAEE 8T INIJ MNVIL TYANNY OTT ANVYA0dd ILSHEMHINOS 60€STT O TO
S¥°60CT INAWNLOTIV F¥IA HLYLS
$S9€0-TO#IDDOY
STOL8 WN JOOMEDAE qd INVAILE 8T
L8 LOS / 7/ 602C~T6-90% TIZ/8T/TANVAO¥d SNOTIVD 98LSTANT
ST"SS2Z / 7/ 60Z2-16-90% 0Z/T0/TTINYAOId SNOTIVD HSYZPANT
05°¢82 / 7/ 60TZ-T6-90% 0Z/8T/ZTINYAIONE SNOTTIYD 6TSSTANT 1202/20/€0
89°1ICT / 7/ 602Z-16-90% 0Z/S0/TTANYIOEd SNOTIYD S0¥ZTANT S¥°60CT
SZT°1% 1Z02/S2/20 1ZSTZLY 60ZZ-T6-90% 0T/SZ/6ANVAOIA SNOTIVD ¥RLEE ANT OTT INVYdO¥d LSAMHILNOS 80€STT O TO
62°69% NOILWILSININAY LNYID
€729 g A0
¥8° 96 £vZse / 7/ 6TCZ-6%-T0% SITS ¥ ‘SYIATAIC AAGEVI ATHINOW
08°8L £vZ9¢ / /7 6TZZ-6%-10% NI 2/T T 'SYdANId MAIA ONII-A
LT 9T €¥Zo¢ / 7/ 6TZZ-6%-T0% IVAL ‘¥HdVd SLHOTIHOUISY
060°2T [ X 4AEN / 7/ 6TCZ-67-T0% JOLYTINDTYD SINIFWNYILSNI SVYXIL
L8 L €%Z9¢ / /7 61ZZ-6%-10% v A0 JOVE XEANIATI
67 9T 144 / /7 mﬁNN|m¢|do¢ S 40 SIAS ¥ ‘SYALHOITHOIH DId
2E€ 62 €E¥T9E / 7/ 6TZZ-6%-10% ZT 40 X0d ‘XI¥ TIONINT THINIS
€vZ9¢ 0T 40 Xodg
TI8¥ €7Z9€E /7 6T2Z-6%-10% 'NEF¥D ‘¥EATOL NOIIVOIAISSYID
€%To¢ 0T A0
TZ €% €%Z9¢ / / 6TTT-67-10% X0g ‘HATH ‘dURATOI NOILYDTATSSYTID
Yo PV £€vzoge / /7 61ZZ-69-10% SYFATAIA QMMMMSDZ S-T
[ X241 8 40
859°8T €%Z9¢ /7 612Z-67~-T0% SIOV4 z ‘'SA¥d TUOAT «IT X uS°8
£vZ9¢ 09 A0
8078 £%CSE / 7/ 6TZZ-6%-T0% s3AX0E 2 ‘SAITID WHANIE JFAVA INTKW
Junowy # od FIVA  # 9OOTOAUTL welT SUTT uoT3dTIonseqg sweN HILYA #3ID
€T :abeg 120Z/%/€ OL TZ0Z/6T/Z WOEA QEINIYI SUDTHD DNILSIT MDEHD (09D=HD) gz:Zv:L TZ/%0/¢€ *83eq



007058

ZLTT-€T~S09 TYAH AON 0Z0T-TTIDL#EDIOANT
00°0S8

CLTZT-E€T-S09 TUAT 0Z0OZ LDO 0Z0Z-0TOIHIDIOANT

N
NS



SAICA S9°0TT

TELOL /7 8% TTLO6Z S0T

: 00" 2% ONISSHIAAY TYENY
00°6T INTHIEVIAT qYO¥ ALNAOD 00°0¢ JATIAHS AINNOD 00°s€ OMMHTD AINOOD
00"z /7 ZOTZ-L0D-SLY 1202/81/20 AVAAYA QHEQ DITAN
00°6T / /7 Z0TZ2-09-207% TZ0Z/81/20 AYJAYE QEd DITAN
00 0¢ / 7/ TOTZ-0S-TO0% TZ0Z/8T/20 XA¥OAAYd QEA DITAN TzZ0T/€0/€0
00° 0% /7 Z0TZ-02Z-10% 1Z0Z/8T/Z0 AVAAVA QEA DITAN 00°92T
00°5T TZ0Z/€0/€0 TzEeT T0TZ-0Z-T0% 1202/8T/Z0AYAAYd QEQ DITAN HATT MAOA MAN STESTT O T0
8€ "8TLT INIWLOTIY HYId HLYLS
NODUOLHELIODY
TO0 T9S00TC/%9500 TZHADIOANT
00-05€ T319¢ /7 8%22-T6-50% ONTAdTHS TEIVWILISH
T¥I9€ SINAWDHS 0T ‘HSOH
81" €6€ T%19€ /7 8%2Z-16-50% NOIIDAS DAE HITT-XTTd MOEHDOM
T7I9€ HWONHD-A ‘OHAT YHADOI
6£°s12 T¥19¢ /7 8%2Z-16-S07 IHN .S 2 ‘¥ANTVIIS THNEVE NAIDON
THI9€ SETZZON SATYES Id
TPI9¢E Q¥LHN ¥0d INIWHOV.ILLY
05295 T¥19€ / 7/ 8%22-16-50% EONVI-QTH ¥T LACWYOd LIL
TyIoE IIVd NOTIVD § - JANVATID TZ0Z/20/€0
T319¢ YYED INONMNL #dd EZHENOSOULIID 8E€°8TLT
1€ L6T T%TIS¢E 120Z2/S2/20 1ZSZTZES 8%ZZ-T6-S0% SHOIANAS ALEAVS SNOILNTIOS dNO¥ED ALIAVS DITANd TAWLIM PTESTT O IO
82°T€8 WALNED HOLVASIA-TI6
6S088#IIDY 9926 LLOMSTSHADIOANT
9£T9¢€ INZWHDYIITE
9€T9¢E ANV dI¥dad HOLIMS JAISNYAL
9€1I9E DILVWOLOY SHIWAS 00€ ODSY T20Z/20/€0
9€T9€ YIVETY ¥ HOLIMS SFASNYAL 8z"1€8
82 1€8 9eToE 1202/52/20 12STess 8122-08-TT6 DIIVHOINY 3 DILSONDYIA 0D INEWAINDH WHNOUM ETESTT O TO
0070869 LINY¥D NOIINGIILSIA IMA
00°058 /7 TLZZ-ET-S09 VAT TZ0Z NYL TZ0Z-TO0DI#TDTOANT
00-058 /7 ZLZZ-€I-S09 TYAE 0Z0Z DHA 0Z0Z-ZTOIHTITOANT
oy # oa HIVD ~ # 9oToaur ws3T BUTT uoradraossa swen HIva #310

vI :abeg

TZ0Z/¥/€ OL 1T0Z/6T/T WO¥A QIINTIUE SMDIIHD ONILSIT MDEHO

(0SDHEHD) 0c:g¥iL  IZT/%0/E€ :@3eA



TZ0Z/%/€ OL 1Z02/61/Z WO¥Yd CGAININA SYDEHD

NOIINdgI¥d¥LsIa

60:G%:L

1Z/%0/€

00" 08°9% SHOTIAYES JAHLO - IOVIINOD TLZZ-0E-TO¥
co- 9%° 469 SETOIHIA - SYIVAET ¥ HONYNALNIVHA T0Z2-0€-T0%
00" 92°2IT YHANSVALL ALNNOD IdH0«
00- T€ 6L O /SANNOWD-SUIVAHY 3 TONVNAILNIYN 8€CZ-LZ-T0V
00° 6€°L96°T OQALS /AIINE-SAIVATT 3 FAONVYNILNIVIK STZZ-LZ-TO¥
00- SL° 967 ALIDTEIOITE - STEILITILA 8022-LTZ-TO¥
00° 97 E€¥S‘E INIVH ¥ILNID YOINIS YIYNIVINAOKW Lddd* «
00~ e 6L O¥/SANNOWD~SUIVATI ¥ TONVNAINIVH 8€CC-7¢-T0¥
‘00° 897987 NALS/ATING~SUIVATE ® AONYNTINIVI STZT-%Z-T0%
00° ¥¥Zse ALIDIFLOETE - SHEILITILO - 802T-7Z-~T0%
00" TE"888 HDNVNEINIVH OJTE I143d HLTVHH LI IA* *
00~ e 6L O¥/SANNOUD-SYIVATI 3 TDNYNAINIVIN 8€CCT-E€Z-TO¥
00" LL" 889 NALS/ATINE-SUIVATS ® HONYNIINIVH S1ZZ-€£2-10%
00° 607 8¥%L INTVA DINITD HLIVAH JTYNIVINQOW IdI0* *
00" 06°¢€s dOVEOLS ENTHOVN SNIILOA 80€C~-TZ-T0%
00° 067699 HDTAL0 TYEINAD - SHITIAANS 6T2C-12-T0%
00° 08-€co . SNOITLDHTIHA IdHO*+
00~ ¥0°99 SETOIHAA - SYIVITE 3 HONYNALNIVI T02Z-02-T0%
00~ 00°02 SNOIIISOd HWIL-TINI - SHI¥YIVS Z0TZ-0Z-T0%
00° 00°ST STVIDIAAO QHIDIATHE - SHIIAVIVS TO0TZ-02-TO0¥
00" ¥0°TO0T AEETO ALNNOD PASE IR TN
00~ ZE€ 6L 0¥ /SANNO¥D-SAIVITT 3 HONYNHINIYH 8€CZ-9T-T0¥
00" ¥STTPL ¥AI¥d - SHITIENS 6222-9T~10%
00~ L0 g67 NILS/TIING-SATIVATI ¥ FONYNIINIVI STTZ-9T-10%
00" 09°91T’Z ALIDIYLDETE ~ SHILITILA 802C-91-T0%
00- ~  LEOLT LINIVH INIWIINOE - SIDOVILNOD €022-91-10%
00" 06°900°€ EONYNAINIVA XHTIAWOD TYIDIANC LIHd* +
00" ceE 6L Od/SANQOED-SITVITS » HOINUNZINIYW 8€CZ-STI-TO¥
00- SS°IPT ) gIJ¥d -~ SHITIAANS 6TCC-ST-10¥%
00" 90°T€0’T DILS/ATING-SITVATT ® HONYNIINIVI SIZT-ST-T0%
00" SV PSTZT ALIDIYLOATH - SHATLLITILO 8022-9T-TO¥
00~ €€ T6 INIVYA INAWAINDE ~ SIDOVALNOD €02Z-9T-T0%
00" L LET € NYNAINIVA SHEDIJAI0 HATLVILS ININAY LAHT* +
00~ 00°00L‘T SEDIAYES TUNOISSEAOEd - IDOVAINOD CLCZ-0T-TO%
00° 00 L0Z SEDTAYAS JYAHILO - IDVIELNOD TLZZ-0T-TO¥
00° 98" L HOIAA0 TYIENID - SHITAANS 6TZZ-0T-10%
00- L6 T9E"T ADVLS0d 9022-0T-T0%
00" €5°9LT'Y YHOYNYW AINAOCD LdHAx *
00" ¥e€° 89 INIVH ININGINOE - SIDOVALNOD €022-80-10%
00" ¥€°89 DNINOZ 3 DNINNVTI4 preciedEy
00° Z0 LES'ET SHEEA LIV - LOVIINOD 60TZ-90-T0%
00" v0"0%S‘€E SHIAYTIVS JHHLO LOTZ-S90-T0¥%
00° 90 LLOLT NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD LI T+
00° 89°9€9°¢c¥ NN TYIENED IVLOL + 5
00° 8% TITL 06T *x IVLOL ONVID =xx
SLIaTED SLIGAG

23eq



00" T ¥1¢ ALIDIYLDATE - SHILITILN 80ZZ-9¢-T0%
00" 6% 6LL INTVA JELNTD YOINIS VYIONYLISH LdEdx ¥



00~ 68°90% ) 8T (5S0T) 808L-€S LO¥Z-€£9-207

00" 68°907% . IDALOIE 98 LAET* +
00° TE EL6 (2%5) 8T-9-d¥D 90%2-29-20%
00" YETELE LOEL0dd avd LIIT* +
00° vET6ET SEDIAYIS TUNOISSEIAONd - ILOVILNOD 2L2T-09-20%
00" 00°0ST SAYMOYOY - SYIVAEY ¥ FONUYNALNIVA €522-09-20%
00° Y6 0TS'T AYANTHOVN-SUIVAET ¥ HONYNILNIYA ¥¥22-09-20%
[¢10lg S2°008 SNDIS - SHITAdNS Z¥ZZ-09-20%
00° L8 0%T INIVH INZWAINOE - SIOYALNOD €022-09-Z0%
00" 9T°6T0°S 1IN FTOTHIA - SHITAANS 20cc-09-20¥
00° : SLT9LT SETOIHAA - SIIVATI ¥ FINYNALNIVIH T0ZZ-09-20%
00" 00°6T SNOILISOd AWIL-TINA - SHATIVIVS C0TZ-059-20%
00" z€7990°8 LNEWIIVIEd a¥0d AINNOD IdHTx ¢
00" SST9%¥ ‘6 3 aNNg qvod ) TYLOL* *
00" 00°s2tT SEHDIA¥AS TUNOISSHIOEd - IOWALNOD cLTT-28-10%
60" 98 19 TANNIY - SYTIVAEE 3 FONYNIINIVW 6€22-28-T0%
00" 8L ¥EE ONINVATID - SHITIIANS 0222-28-T0%
00- LE"ET NILS/ATING-SUIVATS 3 EINYNIILNIVH ) STZ2-28-T0%
00- c0TLog ALIDTELDATE - SEILITILA 8022-28-T0%
00" 96°TT SHIDIHEA - SYIVAEI ® FONYNILNIYA ) T02Z-28-T0%
00~ - v0°2CL8 ADVIIVHA - SHEIT4ANS STIZ-28-10%
00- €0°92ZL T SHOIAYHAS TYWINY LAdAAx*
00" 8L°L0Z SWIOJIINN - SHITIANS 9€TC-99-T0%
00- L9°GE9'T SNOILYD INNWHODETHEL L0ZT-S9-TO%
00° S7 EP8‘T HONVNIINIVH ¥ SNOIIVIAJO IIHT* »
00° Zy ove HDIAA0 TYIENTD - SHITAANS 6TTT-SS5-10%
00" - ¥ 0%c INIANIIYIHId FONUNIA LI * +
00~ $e- 18T NILS/QIING-SUIVATE 3 FONYNILNTIYH STCC-€5-T0%
00° T7° 67T ALIDTYLOATE - SEILITILIN 80Z2-€4-T0%
00- LL OEY YIVA ALNQOD Jicic (e Py
00- cZ 6S SHIXOTIWI - TIAVIL S022-05-TO0%
00° SE€°0€T INTVH INZWAGINOE - SIOVILNOD €022-09-10%
0o~ 00°0¢ STYIDIAA0 GEIDHETE - SEIAVIVS TOTZ-0S-TO0%
00- LS 61T JATIIHS ZINOOD LAddd» +
00- 6T°697% HEDIAL0 TYIANID - SHAITAANS 6TZZT-67-T0%
00" 6C°69% NOILVILSINIWAY INYVID CLAdTx x
00" 00°08L"T ONINIVIIL HIXOTINI 99¢2-0%-T0%
00~ LOPPE’T ONISILIFAQY/ONIHSITENd /ONIINTEd T2ZZZ-0%-TO%
00" 907261 INIVH INAWNGINOE - SIOVIINOD €02C-0%-10%
00° €T 9TE € YOSSESSY ALNNOD LI * ¥
00" ’ e 6L 04 /SANNO¥D-SHIVATT ¥ HONYNZINIVI 8ETT-LE-TOY
00" 9% 10% NILS/ATING-SITVATT 3 FONYNILNTIVH STZT-LE-TOY
00- ST LeT - ALIDIALOETE - SATLITILA 8022-LE-TOV
00" €0°8LS INTVW JELNAD YOINHS ALIVIVOW LIITT » #
00" zeE 6L 0¥/SANNOYD-SAIVATT 3 HONYNELNIYIH 8E€TCT-9€-TO¥
00- 90°98¢ QILS/ATING-SUTVATI ¥ TONYNIINIYH S1TC-9¢-T0%
SLITIID SLIgHd

T20Z/%/€ OL T20Z/61/Z WO¥A TIINTEA SADTHD NOILZnNdgIiIdgLszIia 60:Sp:L Tz/%0/€ :93eQ



00"

00°

90°89¢€’¢

INAWNLOTIVY TITA FIVIS

LIEd x>+

90°89¢€’z

adn § IDIVLSIA

TYLOL « *



00" 05°%0T’'S aNnd IIVC TELOL*» x
00" 88°GST €T SHEJ ONIdAIL ¥MSAH 262C-S0-6T%
00 88 SST’ET NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD LITA* »
00" 88°GST’ET HU@MBZOU YMSAH IVILOL+ »
00" LEOL ALIDIYLOHATH - SHILITIILO 80CC-T16-81%
00" LETOL INIWLOTTY HIIA HLVLS LI *
00° . LE 0L aian 9 ILOIFLSIA TYLOL* *
00~ SG°¢€0¢ SHOTIAYAS ¥AHLO - LOYIINOD TLZC-T6-€T¥
00" T2 2%s NYELS/CIINE-SUIVAEE ¥ HONYNALNIYH STZZ-T6-€1¥
00~ LT L6T ALIDTELOETE ~ SEILITILA 8022-T16-€1¥
00° vET0EY SNOTLYD INNWNODHITHL L0CZ-T6-€1¥
00- LZ ELS'T INZNLOTIVY HITA dLVLS Lddd* *
00" LZ ELS'T NIWAV INIWLIVdId JIIS TELOL+
00° 00°61S DNINIVAL FIAOTIWNHE 99¢22-05-0T%
00° 18°608°T aIdIId - SdHITdans ZeTT-0S-0T%
00" 18°82€’2 AATETHS ALNNOD LA *
oG- T8°82€°C aQNNg NOILOELOEd "H° 1 TELOL * »
00" ¥ veET ALIDIYIOATE - SHILITIILO 80CZ-16-60%
00- 69°S¢ET SNOILVOINNWWODATHL L0ZZ-T6-60%
00" £€6°639C LNHRLOTIV H3Id HLVIS IITA* +
00" €6°69¢ QIA 7 LOIULSIA TYLOL *
00° S9°LOT TYOICHAW - SHITIANS 0€22-16~-80%
00-° 28 S6% ALIDIVLOHETH - SHILITILA 807Z-16-80%
00" T972CLT SNOILVOINNWNODATHL L0CZ-T6-80¥
[e1o0y 60°9LL INFNLOTIVY HIId HIV.IS LIHd* *
00° 60°9LL ain € IDIFLSIA IYLOL *
00-° LOTS9T ALIDIVIDATE - SHILITILA 80CZ-16-LOY
00" . 86°T¥%T SNOILVOINNWWODHTHL L0ZZ-T6-LOY
00" S0°L0€E LNHWLOTTIV HIId ILVLS LA
00" S0°LOE TIA T ILOIHELSIA TELOL»
00" s vee IVOIQHW - SHITA4NS 0€22-T6-90%
00" 897901 YHLYM - SHILITIIN 0TZZ-T6-90%
00~ S¥°862°T ANVIO¥d /SYD TYINIUN - SATIITILAO 602Z-16-907%
00~ €L°CTLT ALIDI¥LOETE - SHILITILA 80Z22-16-90%
00" 69°9¢€T SNOTLYD INNWWODITHL L0ZZ-T6-907
[¢1on 60°8%6'T INIWLOTIVY HIIA HLYLS LdHA« =
00- 60°8%6°T | TiIA T LOI¥LSIA TYLOL * »
00" 8€°8TL'T ALIIVYS - SHITAANS 8%Z2-16-40%
00" T0°T9T TYDICHA - SdITdaNS 0€ZZ-16-50%
00" 86°¢5¢C ALIDIVIDHETE - SHILITILA 8022-16-90%
00" 69°5¢T SNOILVDINQWHODITIL L0TT-T16-S0V
SLIAHID SLIgdd
T20Z/%/€ OL TZ0Z/6T/Z WOVA CAINIAG SADIHD NOILNdI¥ddLsIda 60:S%:L 1zZ/%0/€ :93ea



00"
00~

00 SL?
00°SLY

SHLVHNI A0 dI¥D
YYD HLVWNI LI0aY

ZLTZ-0L-02%
LITA >+



00" ZSTEL9‘T qavod ¥dL¥M LAdEd»*
00 ) zZSeL9‘e AQQLS ¥HELVM NISVE YIDNV.LSH TELOL+ »
00" 70 S9L DILS/AIING~SUTIVATE ® HONYNIINIVA S1ZZ-L8-0€9
00° Y0 S9L DINITO TVOICHW VZNYIAdSH LIHT»
00" v0 S9L OINITO VZNVHEAdSH TYLOL* »
00" §59°Z8T'TT SLNANIAQIAWI ¥ SONIQTIIING - 0D TT92-96-129
00- §9°2Z8Z°TT XL SIAIHEDHAY SSO¥D AVILAO TIYLIAYD LIHd* *
00" S9°Z8Z'TT X1 SIATEDEE SSOED AVIINO TYLIAYD TIYLOL* »
00" 80" €TT’T MALS/ATING-SYTIVATE B HONYNIINTIVH SICC-%6-0CT9
00- 80 €IT‘T XI SLAIHDEY SS0¥D HANIONIALSVIINT IIAd**
00" 80 €TT'Z 1D FINLDOAFLSYIANT ALINNOD TZLOL+ +
00° 00°205°L SHJIAYES Q¢ZOHmmmm0Mm.l LOVALNCOD ZLZZT-LT-91S
00° 00°205°L TCAd INVID ¥OHJA irciclary
00" 00°20S’L LNYID ¥OHJY TYLOL+ *
00" 05°60¢€ INIVH INEWAINOH - SIOVALNOD €022-02-219
00° 0s"60€ MIITO ALNAOD IIHA > »
00" 09°60¢ aNNd INFWIINOH S.ATHATD TYLOL* =
00 ZL™SET SHOTAYIS TYNOISSHIOEd -~ IDVILNOD CLTT-TT-G09
00" 00°SL DNINIVEL dAXOTINI 9922-22-509
00" . 8E°6¢€S ONISILIFACY/ONIHSITENG /ONIINTI¥d TZCC~-2TT-S09
00~ 0T"0SL TCAL INVID TYDOT IMT LATTx *
00° 00°0S6°S SHDTIAYAS TUYNOISSHEIOEd - IOVILNOD ZLTT-E£T-S09
00" 00°0s¢E SEEA/SENA/SNOILATEDSENS 6922-€T-509
00" 00°00€’9 TZAL INV¥D NOIINEIYLSIA IMC LATT* *
00° 0T 0S0°L ANNd WYID0dd IMa TYLOL * x
00" L6962 ALIDIVLOATH - SHILITILIN 802Z-£8-%09
00- L6962 XYI SWHE/SNOILYDINAWWOD IdHTx *
00" L6"96T aNNd dASNEAZA TIAID IVLOL+ +
00" S6°0S HDIAIC TYHENID - SHITIANS 6122-55-05%
00° S6°09 INFNLIVIAA HONYNIA LT »
00" S6°09 ANOA ADNYNIA TYLOL»
00° 00°szo‘z ALIIVS - SHITIENS 8%2Z-¥L-0C¥
00° ‘00°sz0’2 SYANOSTEL A0 NOILVINOISNYIL IIHT* *
00" 05°620°T dIndHE/X1d/Ndng 8TCZ-€L-0C¥
00" 0S°620°T DONIFOLINOW ALINOWAOD firciclet )
00" 00°SLS’'T mm&@EZvao IO TLTZ-2ZL-0T%
00" 00°9LS'T dIY0 HIVANI ATINIAND LAdAd* +
SLIAEID SLIgHd
T20Z/%/€ OL TZT0Z/6T/Z WOII CEINIV NOILNdgdIdLSIdA 60:5%: L IZ/%0/€ :®3®ea

S¥DHHD



LOTTT6'Z DNISSHIAAY ITviNyd - TYLOL * +

ZSTEL9’e SHDOIAYIS TYNOISSHAOYE - IOVIINOD ZLTT-TL-0S9



00° 8% TTIL'06C *x STIYLOL MNVE x=x

00" 8% TiL 062 ANVE SN e TOMNYE
00" 19°G6¢€ ONINIVIL HIAXOTIWH 99Z2-S8-116
00- T9°G6€ INYED ONINIVIL Vad IdTAA» »
00° ¥6° T H0IZ40 TYHANED - SEITIANS 6TZZ-08-T16
00" 8T 1€8 dIN®H /XTI /NINd 81ZZ-08-1T6
00" ) 99 ¥¥¥ Q¥LS/TITNE-SITYITI 3 HONYNILNIVH STZZ-08-T16
00" Z8°ZIE'T ALIDINIOETE - SHILITILA 802Z-08-116
00" 0L706S°Z YHINED HOIYASIA-TI6 IEHTx *
00" TE"986°C aNnd TT6-AONIDYAWE ) TYLOL* =
00" 00°9L9 SINAWZAOIANI 3 SONIAIIING - 0D T192-T0-G€8
00" 00°9L9 ARIVIDEd YHII ’ . IdFAx*
00" 00°9L9 6T~-AIAOD TELOL* =
00" TO 60T TLT SHLVINI JI0 FUVD TLTZT-0L-S28
00" TO"60T TLT TAVD ALVANI IINAY : IJAA* *
00" T0°60T‘TLI NAWIDIOANE SWOLSND ¥ NOIIVIDIWWI TYLOL* »
00" L0°698°T INIVW INZHIIAOE - SIOVIINOD €0Z22-L0-5L9
00" 00°2¥% SNOILISOd HEWIL-TINA - SETUVIVS ‘ Z0TZ~L0-SLY
00~ LO TI6’Z . DNISSHIAAY TVINd . L0 s =
SLIATID SLIgEqa

IZ0Z/%/€ OL 1Z02/6T/T WO¥d JHINIYd SADITHD NOIILZnQdIdlLsIAa 60297 L 12/%0/€ :93eQ



Agenda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item
No. 11



Agenda Item
No. 12-A



EST. 1908
Yew menicS

Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeting 3/10/2021 Department: Fire

I 2 ' Prepared By: Hanna Sanchez
-tem 12A Reviewed by: Janice Y. Barela

Title: 2020 Annual Reporting for District 1 (Duran) Volunteer
Firefighters.

Sponsor:
Fire Chief

Action: , }
Motion to approve the 2020 Annual Reporting for District 1 (Duran) Volunteer Firefighters.

Summary: '
Established in 1983, a member of the department who meets the active duty requirements plus

- the requirements of the Volunteer Firefighters Retirement Act (VFRA) listed below qualifies for

PERA Volunteer Firefighter Retirement:
1. Is at least 18 years of age,
2. Attends a minimum of 75% of all regular business meetings,
3. Attends a minimum of 75% of all required trainings, and
4. Responds to 50% of all emergency responses for which the member is responsible.

Volunteer’s pension is determined by years of service: .
1. At least age 55 with 25 or more years of service, volunteers will receive $250 per
month. -
2. Atleast age 55 with 10 or more years of service, volunteers will receive $125 per
month.

Significant Issues: |

Should this request be denied, volunteers who meet the VFRA requirements will not be eligible
for PERA non-salaried benefits. This in turn could affect the long-term recruitment and retention
goal for Torrance County Fire Department. '

Financial:
No member or employer contributions are required by the VFRA: contributions are made
annually by the State Fire Marshal’s Office from the fire protection fund.

Manager’s Recommendation:
Approve



33 Plaza La Prens:;

2020 Volunteer Firefighters | (53353‘237'&%?0‘\3 8750
Annual Reporting Form (505) 954-03_32%?

WWw.nmpera.or

Instructions: Please print or type in dark ink. This form must be completed in its entirety and returned to PERA along with the appropriate
Qualification Record form(s) by March 31, 2021 via regular mail, fax, or e-mail to pera-memberservices@state.nm.us for processing,
Strikethroughs and correction fluid/tape are not permitted. Please keep._copies for your VFD's records,

+ General Information About the Volunteer Fire Department (VFD)

| ‘Q.,,'rcm Fire Degt D«"S‘zLi

PERA VFD Number (5 digit number) VFD Name
ey B 6 ] Duran, [ V. | 8 330\
/FD Mailing Address City State Zip Code
Davie Crapl, | Sos~ 235~ quat | Arvvv‘;@mﬁ@émw
VED Fire Chief's Name (Firstand Last) VED Chief's Daytime Phone Number VFD Chief's email Address
Motthew  Progp | | So&-705~ 0334 | o fropp g dcamuyc,
County Fire Marshal's Name (Firstand Last] County Fire Marshal's Daytime Phone Number County Fire‘M}a'rshaI‘s Email'Address
Section2 . VFD DEPARTMENT TOTALS
1. : New VFD merhbers reported in 2020: L’l
2. Current/returning (non-retired) VFD members reported in 2020: 3
3. Retired VFD members reported in 2020: ' : 3
4. Total number of Volunteer Firefighters reported in 2020
{sum of members entered on lines 1 through 3): ’ / 0
Section 3° . VFD CHIEF CERTIFICATION *Notary stamp must be visible
. Do, Crabb ,  Fire Chiefofthe _ (yran fire ook . Dost 4 volunteer Fire Department, affirm that the records submitted
Printed Name of VFDFire Chief VFD Name

lo PERA are true and correct and reflect 100% of my VFD's 2020 roster,

Szl | iR

g

signature of VFD Fire Chief Date

state of New Mexico )

= SS: : S
Zounty of !er()mcg )

igned and sworn to (or affirmed) before me by D.(Mﬂd C k(}\bb on this_& l%*f’ day of j(\V\IM\P'\/
VFD Chief's Name (please print) to be completed by Notary ) /

Ay Corm mission ExpiresAlASLAS"r 1‘3;‘20 23 Notary Public Telephone Number 595 -817 441N signature of Notary _AIMA’A.U GEVZ(AA/

_~'§ection 4 MAYOR OR COMMISSION CERTIFICATION

ignature of Municipal Mayor or Chair of County Commission Date

November 2020



33 Plaza La Prensa

2020 Volunteer Firefighter , (5%a5r)1ta7Fe, Nf\g 87507

. o Qg . 476-9300 ph
Service Credit Qualification Record (505) 954.034 fax
~ Current Active (Non-Retired) Huneera o

VFD Members Only

|

an i :
Name of VFD ) Counity

PERA.VFD Number (5 digits
Section 2 Information about your Current Active (Non-Retired) VED Members Only
Vol Social Security ' Full Name of Volunteer Firefighter Date ofm
No. Number (Provide mailing address for each member) Birth Eligibility Met?
{Required to award ' ‘ : (mm/dd/yyyy) (Check ona)
service credlt; digits
only-no dashes) Yes No
1, - Name: . [auid Crabb e T
Address: - ““\86 / .
2. | Name:  Taleishy (Ceafd ;
Address: - . . /iq,‘gs’
3. | Name: Soamue| Hindl ‘ - “\‘ -
| Address: ‘ [ 1463 /
4 _ Name:  Michqe| Holt+ 1 , ,
. Address; - = : "]“\55 /
v ';K\\\—_
> {Name’ WERAED Nichetd [l /
| Address: | : : o ot N “‘\% __
6. . » Name: P[Ys'mf\ HOH‘ } T
. Address; ‘ ‘ . ' SR A\
7. - Name: LI 1ly Hol+ ' _‘%—“j 2
Address: : . IN\‘\G\
8, _ Name: ! T 1 .
Address: |
‘, ]
9, v Name: ] . .
Address: |
- — ]
Address: | . '
' i —

Section 3 Volunteer Fireﬁgﬁter Department Certification
},,-""v — "

Ch: |/ 13] a0d

Signature” ‘ Title Date

November 2020



Agenda Item
No. 12-B



Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Meeting 03/1 0/2021 Department: Grants
Item 12B

EsT, 1908 Prepared By: Jeanne Thompson

Yew e

Title: Motion to approve submission of application for funding from
Adopt a Pet Pantry Grant to support Torrance County Animal
Services’ pet food pantry.

Sponsor:
Torrance County Animal Services’

Action:
Request to approve submission of application for funding from Adopt a Pet Pantry Grant to
support Torrance County Animal Services’ pet food pantry.

Summary:

Due to COVID-19, people are struggling to provide the essentials for their pets (food,
medication, kitty litter, grooming supplies, etc.), but we know that does not mean they love their
pets any less. Pet pantries have become a vital lifeline for many pet owners. Pet pantries help
reduce the population of animals in shelters by assisting pet owners before they resort to giving
up their companion animals.

With this grant, we would like to turn our Pet Food Pantry into our Pet Supply Pantry. We will
use the money to fully stock our pantry with dry and canned cat food and dog food; cat and dog
treats, including dental cleaning items; and grooming supplies, including nail clippers, brushes,
shampoo, flea and tick treatments. We would also like to improve our outreach and possibly
deliver theses essentials to home-bound citizens.

Significant Issues:
- Torrance County is a large county that ranks as one of the poorest in the state
- We want to help people be able to keep their pets
- We want to help the pets stay fed, happy and healthy

Financial: - Two funding levels are available-
- Grant award will fund up to $10,000
- Finalists who send in the requested info will be eligible for a larger grant worth $20,000
- Online grant application is due before March 13, 2021

Staff Recommendation:

Approve submission of application for funding from Adopt a Pet Patry Grant to support
Torrance County Animal Services’ pet food pantry.



Agenda Item
No. 12-C



"2\ Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Meeting 03/10/2021 Department: Grants
Item 12C

£ST, 1905

Yoy sl Prepared By: Jeanne Thompson

Title: Motion to approve funding increase of $7,500.00 for FY2021
Domestic Violence Offender Treatment and Intervention (DVOTTI)
Project.

Sponsor:
Domestic Violence

Action:
Request to approve the funding increase of $7,500.00 for the Domestic Violence Offender
Treatment and Intervention (DVOTI) Project and to authorize Janice Y. Barela as signatory.

Summary:

Torrance County Commissioners recently approved $20,712 for Domestic Violence Grant for
Survivor Services. The Amendment presented today is for the Domestic Violence Offender
Treatment and Intervention (DVOTTI) Project.

Including the $7,500.00 presented today and the current contract, the total amount allowed to this
project will be $12,200.00. Adult offenders of domestic violence will learn how their behavior
affected their partner, children, and other family members; take responsibility for behavior and
actions; and gain skills, information and knowledge to avoid future abusive behavior through
gender-specific treatment and intervention.

Significant Issues:

Financial:
- Increased funding by $7,500.
- The Agreement Torrance County entered with CYFD is billed through Falling Colors.
Monthly invoices are sent in and Torrance County is reimbursed on a monthly basis.

Staff Recommendation:
Approve the funding increase of $7,500.00, with the Amendment to the DVOTI Project
and authorize Janice Y. Barela as signatory.



Anna Martinez
m

From: River, David B, CYFD <DavidB.River@state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 1:40 PM

To: Anna Martinez

Subject: Update on DVOTI Re-Allocation - Torrance

Good Afternoon!
This is an update on DVOTI re-allocation doliars.
You will be receiving an additional DVOTI allocation of $7,500.00 in about two weeks.

Without getting into unnecessary detail, CYFD BHS had a plan to shift money within Falling Colors a few weeks ago, so
that the new allocation would be accessible by DVOTI providers. This did not turn out to be possible prior to the
approval of CYFD’s contract amendment with Falling Colors for the additional non-reversion dollars, which is in process
and will be complete in the next two weeks.

The good news is that you can count on the additional funds! They should be in place by the next invoicing/billing
cycle.

You will be receiving a new Scope of Work to sign in the next few days — from Falling Colors. This amendment adds the
new fund pool “DVGF20: GF: Domestic Violence (004307) Non Reversion Dollars”. You will be able to back-bill to this
fund pool, as of the date you sign the amended Scope of Work.

If you don’t find a way to spend the full amount of this additional allocation by the end of the year, it is okay. We will
conduct another spending projection before the end of the year and will have a chance to either reallocate to an area of
need within the DV community of providers or use the unspent funds to preserve the DVOT! Fund.

Please contact me if you have questions.
David River

Domestic Violence Unit Manager
Children Youth and Families Department
(505) 795-1645
davidb.river@state.nm.us

1120 Paseo de Peralta, Room 209

Santa Fe, NM 87502




DocuSign Envelope ID: 6FBBAD18-A80A-4258-A48E-DEA03DCODDFB

Scope of Work
Domestic Violence Offender Treatment and
Intervention (DVOTI) Project

Torrance County - Project Office
Amendment

Lead Agency: CYFD

State Fiscal Year: SFY21 (July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021)

Services: Client Services

Billing Type: Invoice

Funding: State General Funds

Fund Pool: DVGF20 : GF : Domestic Violence (004307) (State)
Project: DV Offender Treatment and Intervention

Fund Pool: DVOTI30 : Domestic Violence Offender (004607) (State)
Project: DV Offender Treatment and Intervention

Fund Pool: DVGF20: GF: Domestic Violence (004307) Non Reversion Dollars
Project: DV Offender Treatment and Intervention

CFDA# (If Applicable): n/a

Torrance County - Project Office, Vendor, shall perform the work outlined in this Scope of Work
and attached Appendices, which are hereby incorporated and made a part of the Agreement.

L

II.

II1.

DURATION

July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021

INTENDED POPULATIONS

Vendor will provide Domestic Violence Offender Treatment and Intervention (DVOTTI)
services in Torrance County to adult offenders of domestic violence.

PROGRAM GOALS

A. Adult offenders of domestic violence will learn how their behavior affected their
partner, children, and other family members; take responsibility for behavior and
actions; and gain skills, information and knowledge to avoid future abusive
behavior through gender-specific treatment and intervention.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 6FBBAD18-A80A-4258-A48E-DEAO3DCODDFB

B. Communities in New Mexico will better understand the impact of domestic and
dating violence, and the need for coordination to intervene in and contain abusive
behaviors.

IV. PROGRAM ACTIVITIES

The Vendor Shall:

A. Provide one or more of the below services as defined in the CYFD Domestic
Violence Offender Treatment and Intervention Project Standards [DVOTI
Standards], which may be updated from time to time by CYFD:

Pre-Intake Assessment

Clinical Assessment

Program Participant Intake

DVOTI Group Sessions

DVOTI Individual Sessions

Case Management

Coordinated Community Response Activities
Community Services

Supervision

B. Assess each potential program participant using the ODARA actuarial tool,
completed by a staff member who is certified to administer the ODARA.

C. Collect and submit a monthly report using the CYFD BHS Monthly Data Collection
Form.

D. Maintain data required by the UNM Evaluation Lab for the DVOTI outcomes
project, and submit this data securely, as directed by CYFD BHS.

E. Respond to reasonable requests for information from CYFD BHS, which may be
part of program management, research efforts, or are the result of requests from
State or Federal authorities.

F. Abide by the terms of the CYFD BHS Domestic Violence Offender Treatment and
Intervention Project Standards, including cooperation with monitoring and
compliance, participating in the complaint process for any complaints received
from program participants or program staff, reporting critical incidents to CYFD
BHS, and abiding by operations and administrative standards.

V. INVOICING

A. Vendor will provide and bill for the Domestic Violence service components
according to the rate schedule located in the current DVOTI Standards for services
provided in each calendar month, using the CYFD BHS-provided DVOTI services
invoice.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 6FBBAD18-A80A-4258-A48E-DEA03DCODDFB

B. Program Support

Vendor may bill up to twelve percent (12%) of the total monthly unit rate
reimbursement for the month for program support.

C. Vendor understands that the allocations made available through BHSDStar are
subject to the availability of State and Federal Funding appropriations, as described
in the Client Services Treatment Agreement for the Behavioral Health
Collaborative Member Agencies Non-Medicaid Services.

D. Vendor understands that CYFD BHS will not approve payment on invoices unless
a completed CYFD Monthly Data Collection Form is also submitted into the
BHSDStar system.

E. Allocations

Vendor’s services will be paid for from the following fund pools, as shown in the
Falling Colors BHSDStar System Allocations Table:

1. Domestic Violence Offender Treatment or Intervention Fund for SFY21.
2. State of New Mexico General Fund for SFY21.

F. Vendor will submit invoices through www.BHSDSTAR .org no later than fifteen
(15) days following the service period end date. The Vendor understands that
CYFD BHS may require earlier submission based on State fiscal year
requirements.

G. Vendor may establish a supplemental fee that includes a sliding scale schedule for
perpetrators of domestic violence under the condition that the fee and sliding scale
schedule and accompanying procedures are approved by CYFD BHS prior to
implementation.

VI.  STATE REQUIREMENTS

Vendor shall sign, submit and abide by the Children, Youth and Families Department
Suspension and Debarment Form, attached to this Agreement as Attachment 1.

VII.  OTHER PROVISIONS

A. The Vendor will continue to be an approved program in good standing as defined
in the DVOTTI Standards, NMSA 31-12-12 and NMAC 8.8.7.

B. If the Vendor fails to maintain approved status or is involuntarily removed from the
Approved DVOTI Program List, the terms of this Scope of Work will cease upon
the date of removal from the Approved DVOTI Program List.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 6FBBAD18-A80A-4258-A48E-DEA03DCODDFB

C. Equal Opportunity Compliance: Vendor agrees to abide by all federal and state

laws, rules and regulations, and executive orders of the Governor of the State of
New Mexico, pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all
such laws, rules, and regulations, and executive orders of the Governor of the State
of New Mexico, Vendor agrees to assure that no person in the United States shall
on the grounds of race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, age, physical
or mental handicap, or serious medical condition, spousal affiliation, sexual
orientation or gender identity, be excluded from employment with or participation
in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any
program or activity performed under this Agreement. If Vendor is found not to be
in compliance with these requirements during the life of this Agreement, Vendor
agrees to take appropriate steps to correct these deficiencies.

D. New Mexico Employees Health Coverage

1.

If Vendor has, or grows to, six (6) or more employees who work, or who are
expected to work, an average of at least 20 hours per week over a six (6) month
period during the term of the contract, Vendor certifies, by signing this
agreement, to have in place, and agree to maintain for the term of the contract,
health insurance for those employees and offer that health insurance to those
employees if the expected annual value in the aggregate of any and all contracts
between Vendor and the State exceed $250,000 dollars.

Vendor agrees to maintain a record of the number of employees who have (a)
accepted health insurance; (b) declined health insurance due to other health
insurance coverage already in place; or (c) declined health insurance for other
reasons. These records are subject to review and audit by a representative of the
state.

Vendor agrees to advise all employees of the availability of State publicly
financed health care coverage programs by providing each employee with, as a
minimum, the following web site link to additional information:
http://insurenewmexico.state.nm.us/.




DocuSign Envelope ID: 6FBBAD18-A80A-4258-A48E-DEAQ3DCODDFB

EXECUTION PAGE

By signing below, I represent that I am an authorized signatory for the Provider and
have read and understand this Scope of Work.

PROVIDER

) ) Torrance County Domestic Vioflence Program
Name of Provider (Please Print or Type): g

Authorized Signature: Date:

Name (Please Print or Type): Janice Barela

_ Interim County Manager
Title (Please Print or Type):

Address:

jbarela@tcnm.us

E-Mail Address:

Phone: Fax:

TIN: NPI:




DocuSign Envelope ID: 6FBBAD18-A80A-4258-A48E-DEA03DCODDFB

PROVIDER INSTRUCTIONS
FOR NON-MEDICAID DOCUMENTS

The document(s) that are being delivered to you have been approved by the State of
New Mexico.
Instructions

1. Legal Name. Review your Provider Name on the first page of the document to verify it
is correct and that it is the Provider’s legal name. If it is not, to have it corrected please
email support@bhsdstar.org the correct legal name as soon as possible.

2. Notice and Contact Information. If you are a new Provider receiving a Provider
Agreement, completely fill in Provider’s Address, Attention contact, Phone, Fax and
Email on page 16 of the Provider Agreement. Please be sure that all information is
legible.

3. Execution Page. Completely fill in all the blanks on the Execution Page (the last page of
the document) including all of the following information:

a) Insert TIN

b) Insert NPI

c) Sign the Provider Agreement

d) Print Name and Title of the signatory in a legible manner

e) Fill in Address, Email, Phone and Fax information

4. Return Executed Document(s). Documents are returned electronically using DocuSign
software once document(s) is executed. Instructions for DocuSign will come with the
email from DocuSign.

If you do not complete the document(s) in accordance with the instructions above, the
document(s) will be returned to you to complete this step.



Certificate Of Completion

Envelope Id: 6FBBAD18A80A4258A48EDEA03DCODDFB

Subject: CYFD FY21 SOW Torrance County - DVOTI Amendment.docx
Source Envelope:

Document Pages: 6 Signatures: 0
Certificate Pages: 4 Initials: 0
AutoNav: Enabled

Envelopeld Stamping: Enabled

Time Zone: (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

Record Tracking

Status: Original Holder: Shauna Hovden
2/23/2021 9:48:34 AM shauna@fallingcolors.com
Signer Events Signature

Janice Barela

jbarela@tcnm.us

Interim County Manager

Torrance County Domestic Violence Program

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Accepted: 2/23/2021 9:51:07 AM
ID: 7b578¢f7-7c53-4686-90a6-3659551¢1933

In Person Signer Events Signature
Editor Delivery Events Status
Agent Delivery Events Status
Intermediary Delivery Events Status
Certified Delivery Events Status
Carbon Copy Events Status
Witness Events Signature
Notary Events Signature
Envelope Summary Events Status
Envelope Sent Hashed/Encrypted
Certified Delivered Security Checked
Payment Events Status

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure

Docu S:L?n )

~
B SECURED

Status: Delivered

Envelope Originator:
Shauna Hovden

PO Box 2083

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2083
shauna@fallingcolors.com
IP Address: 174.237.0.230

Location: DocuSign

Timestamp

Sent: 2/23/2021 9:49:46 AM
Viewed: 2/23/2021 9:51:07 AM

Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp

Timestamps

2/23/2021 9:49:46 AM
2/23/2021 9:51:07 AM

Timestamps



Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure created on: 2/3/2017 10:17:50 AM
Parties agreed to: Janice Barela

ELECTRONIC RECORD AND SIGNATURE DISCLOSURE

From time to time, Falling Colors Technology (we, us or Company) may be required by law to
provide to you certain written notices or disclosures. Described below are the terms and
conditions for providing to you such notices and disclosures electronically through the
DocuSign, Inc. (DocuSign) electronic signing system. Please read the information below
carefully and thoroughly, and if you can access this information electronically to your
satisfaction and agree to these terms and conditions, please confirm your agreement by clicking
the ‘T agree’ button at the bottom of this document.

Getting paper copies

At any time, you may request from us a paper copy of any record provided or made available
electronically to you by us. You will have the ability to download and print documents we send
to you through the DocuSign system during and immediately after signing session and, if you
elect to create a DocuSign signer account, you may access them for a limited period of time
(usually 30 days) after such documents are first sent to you. After such time, if you wish for us to
send you paper copies of any such documents from our office to you, you will be charged a
$0.00 per-page fee. You may request delivery of such paper copies from us by following the
procedure described below.

Withdrawing your consent

If you decide to receive notices and disclosures from us electronically, you may at any time
change your mind and tell us that thereafter you want to receive required notices and disclosures
only in paper format. How you must inform us of your decision to receive future notices and
disclosure in paper format and withdraw your consent to receive notices and disclosures
electronically is described below.

Consequences of changing your mind

If you elect to receive required notices and disclosures only in paper format, it will slow the
speed at which we can complete certain steps in transactions with you and delivering services to
you because we will need first to send the required notices or disclosures to you in paper format,
and then wait until we receive back from you your acknowledgment of your receipt of such
paper notices or disclosures. To indicate to us that you are changing your mind, you must
withdraw your consent using the DocuSign ‘Withdraw Consent’ form on the signing page of a
DocuSign envelope instead of signing it. This will indicate to us that you have withdrawn your
consent to receive required notices and disclosures electronically from us and you will no longer
be able to use the DocuSign system to receive required notices and consents electronically from
us or to sign electronically documents from us.

All notices and disclosures will be sent to you electronically

Unless you tell us otherwise in accordance with the procedures described herein, we will provide
electronically to you through the DocuSign system all required notices, disclosures,
authorizations, acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or
made available to you during the course of our relationship with you. To reduce the chance of
you inadvertently not receiving any notice or disclosure, we prefer to provide all of the required
notices and disclosures to you by the same method and to the same address that you have given
us. Thus, you can receive all the disclosures and notices electronically or in paper format through
the paper mail delivery system. If you do not agree with this process, please let us know as
described below. Please also see the paragraph immediately above that describes the
consequences of your electing not to receive delivery of the notices and disclosures



electronically from us.

How to contact Falling Colors Technology:

You may contact us to let us know of your changes as to how we may contact you electronically,
to request paper copies of certain information from us, and to withdraw your prior consent to
receive notices and disclosures electronically as follows:

To contact us by email send messages to: mindy @fallingcolors.com

To advise Falling Colors Technology of your new e-mail address

To let us know of a change in your e-mail address where we should send notices and disclosures

electronically to you, you must send an email message to us at mindy @fallingcolors.com and in

the body of such request you must state: your previous e-mail address, your new e-mail address.

We do not require any other information from you to change your email address..

In addition, you must notify DocuSign, Inc. to arrange for your new email address to be reflected

in your DocuSign account by following the process for changing e-mail in the DocuSign system.

To request paper copies from Falling Colors Technology

To request delivery from us of paper copies of the notices and disclosures previously provided

by us to you electronically, you must send us an e-mail to mindy@fallingcolors.com and in the

body of such request you must state your e-mail address, full name, US Postal address, and

telephone number. We will bill you for any fees at that time, if any.

To withdraw your consent with Falling Colors Technology

To inform us that you no longer want to receive future notices and disclosures in electronic

format you may:
1. decline to sign a document from within your DocuSign session, and on the subsequent
page, select the check-box indicating you wish to withdraw your consent, or you may;
ii. send us an e-mail to mindy@fallingcolors.com and in the body of such request you must
state your e-mail, full name, US Postal Address, and telephone number. We do not need
any other information from you to withdraw consent.. The consequences of your
withdrawing consent for online documents will be that transactions may take a longer time
to process..

Required hardware and software

Operating Systems: Windows® 2000, Windows® XP, Windows
Vista®; Mac OS® X
Browsers: Final release versions of Internet Explorer® 6.0

or above (Windows only); Mozilla Firefox 2.0
or above (Windows and Mac); Safari™ 3.0 or

above (Mac only)

PDF Reader: Acrobat® or similar software may be required
to view and print PDF files

Screen Resolution: 800 x 600 minimum

Enabled Security Settings: Allow per session cookies

** These minimum requirements are subject to change. If these requirements change, you will be
asked to re-accept the disclosure. Pre-release (e.g. beta) versions of operating systems and
browsers are not supported.

Acknowledging your access and consent to receive materials electronically



To confirm to us that you can access this information electronically, which will be similar to
other electronic notices and disclosures that we will provide to you, please verify that you were
able to read this electronic disclosure and that you also were able to print on paper or
electronically save this page for your future reference and access or that you were able to e-mail
this disclosure and consent to an address where you will be able to print on paper or save it for
your future reference and access. Further, if you consent to receiving notices and disclosures
exclusively in electronic format on the terms and conditions described above, please let us know
by clicking the ‘T agree’ button below.

By checking the ‘T agree’ box, I confirm that:

* Jcan access and read this Electronic CONSENT TO ELECTRONIC RECEIPT OF
ELECTRONIC RECORD AND SIGNATURE DISCLOSURES document; and

* Ican print on paper the disclosure or save or send the disclosure to a place where I can
print it, for future reference and access; and

* Until or unless I notify Falling Colors Technology as described above, I consent to receive
from exclusively through electronic means all notices, disclosures, authorizations,
acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or made
available to me by Falling Colors Technology during the course of my relationship with
you. :



Agenda Item
No. 12-D



2\ Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeting 3/ 10/ 202’ 1 Department: Grants
Item 12D Prepared By: Cheryl Allen

pal
e

Title: Motion to ratify application submission for the Justice
Assistance Program (JAG) Grant program to request funding for
the Community Partnership Initiative (Community Policing)

Sponsor:
TCSO

Action:
Ratify application submission for the Justice Assistance Program (JAG) Grant program to
request funding for the Community Partnership Initiative (Community Policing)

Summary:

The Totrance County Sheriff’s Office is implementing the Community Partnership Initiative, a
community policing program, to halt reactive policing methods, in which policing involves
responding to crime as opposed to acting proactively. The overall objectives are to address the
rise in crime, while at the same time earning the public’s trust. The application identifies three
specific project goals and objectives and specific activities to be completed during the period of
performance from July 1, 2020 — June 30, 2022:

1. Goal: Reduce property and violent crime.
Objective: Identify property theft rings and launch targeted investigations to solve a
minimum of 50% of property crimes. '
Activities: ‘
a. Conduct covert operations to monitor known suspects to allow catching in the act.
b. Conduct surveillance of suspects’ behaviors/patterns of life to identifying others
involved in the same criminal activity.
¢. Monitor online classified advertisement websites, such as Craigslist, and
pawnshop activities to locate stolen property.

- 2. Goal: Engage the community to develop, foster, and maintain relationship[s to build trust
in the TCSO and identify criminal trends and areas of concern to develop solutions.
Objective: Increase the visibility in the three targeted areas to host and participate in
community events and coordinated policing operations to total three events per quarter
(12/year). A secondary objective is to increase awareness of the program publicizing the
program online and with printed materials to reach a minimum of 50% of the households
1in the county. '



Activities:

a. Engage the community by organizing community cookouts, recreational
activities, and town hall meetings where officers assigned to the area are present
and participating,

b. Publicize the program on the Torrance County TCSO web page and by
distributing brochures via direct mail and at community events.

c. Collaborate with the other Torrance County service providers such as the DWI
Prevention and Domestic Violence programs to increase dissemination of
information about multiple programs and to multiple audiences.

3. Goal: Implement organizational transformation to align management, structure,
personnel, and 1nformat10n systems to support community partnerships and proactive
policing,

Objective: Change existing policy by revising existing job descriptions and performance
evaluations to infuse community policing and establish an organizational structure
requiring long-term assignments in three focused areas increasing deputy coverage
adding an additional 399 hours dedicated to the community policing effort.
Activities:

a. Revise job descriptions for deputies and transportation officers to begin infusion

- of community policing throughout the entire personnel system of the TCSO.

b. Establish an organizational structure requiring long-term assignments within the

 community policing program.
¢. Supervisors will tie performance evaluations to community policing principles.

Significant Issues:
' - No match
- Submission deadline March 8, 2021 by email and mail

Financial:
- See attached Budget Detail Worksheet from the application

Staff Recommendation:
Ratify application submission for the Justice Assistance Program (JAG) Grant program and
authorize Janice Y. Barela to act signatory as the Fiscal Agency Authorized Official.



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

GRANTS MANAGEMENT BUREAU (GMB)
2020 JAG PROGRAM APPLICATION

BUDGET DETAIL WORKSHEET

1. 200 CATEGORY COSTS -

1a. Personnel - 200 — List each position by title. Show the annual salary rate and the percentage of time to be devoted to the program.
Compensation paid for employees engaged in grant activities must be consistent with that paid for similar work within the applicant
organization. MITF Coordinator Annual Salary cannot exceed $60,000 of grant funds provided by the Department of Public Safety.

Name/Position Salary Per % of time Hours to Grant Grant Funds
Kent Ballard/ Lieutenant $45 OT/hour 0.1% 41.00 S 1,845.00
Jordan Duran/Sergeant $45 OT/hour 0.1% 41.00 S 1,845.00
Ryan Collier/Sergeant $45 OT/hour 0.1% 41.00 S 1,845.00
Marty Sprunk/Sergeant $45 OT/hour 0.1% 41.00 S 1,845.00
John Stocum/Evidence Tech $35 OT/hour 0.1% 41.00 S 1,414.50
Erwin Young/Deputy $39 OT/hour 0.1% 41.00 S 1,599.00
Pablo Arreola/Deputy $33 OT/hour 0.1% 41.00 S 1,353.00
Brent Woodard/Deputy $33 OT/hour 0.1% 41.00 S 1,353.00
Alexander Schwerdel/Deputy $33 OT/hour 0.1% 41.00 S 1,353.00
Chad Whitson/Deputy $33 OT/hour 0.1% 41.00 S 1,353.00
Reese Swatsworth/Deputy $33 OT/hour 0.1% 41.00 S 1,353.00
Cesar Quintana/Deputy $33 OT/hour 0.1% 41.00 S 1,353.00
Jennifer Phillips/Deputy $33 OT/hour 0.1% 41.00 S 1,353.00
Andy Chapa/Deputy $33 OT/hour 0.1% 41.00 S 1,353.00
Eunice Cervantes/Deputy $33 OT/hour 0.1% 41.00 S 1,353.00
James Hoover/Transport Deputy $33 OT/hour 0.1% 41.00 S 1,353.00
Joshua Najera/Transport Deputy $30 OT/hour 0.1% 41.00 S 1,230.00
Leopoldo Romero/Transport Deputy |$30 OT/hour 0.1% 41.00 S 1,230.00
Monica Torres/Transport Deputy $30 OT/hour 0.1% 41.00 S 1,230.00

1a. Sub-Total Personnel

S 27,613.50

1b. Fringe Benefits - 200 — Fringe benefits should be based on actual known costs or an established formula. Fringe benefits are for
those listed in the personnel budget category and only for the percentage of time devoted to the program.

Type of Fringe Category Base Rate Grant Funds
not applicable S %
3 g
13 z
3 B
1b. Sub-Total Fringe Benefits S -
Justification Personnel and Fringe Benefits:
IN DEVELOPMENT
Total 200 Category S 27,613.50

Page 1 of 4




2. 300 CATEGORY COSTS

2a. Contractual Services - 300 - For each contractor, enter the name, if known, service to be provided, hourly or daily fee, and
estimated time on the program. Consultant fees in excess of $650 per day or $81.25 per hour require additional justification and prior
approval.

Name of Contractor & Service Provided Quantity Gt Par Witk Grant Funds
not applicable S i
3 2
3 4
$ Z
S g
3 2

2a. Sub-Total Contractual Services $ -
Justification Contractual Services:

Total 300 Category S -

3. 400 CATEGORY COSTS

3a. Travel - 400 - For Purposes of the Grant application budget, enter the total budgetary costs for travel anticipated for the grant term.
Travel expenses include staff trainings, field interviews, advisory group meetings, airfare, lodging, subsistence etc. Identify the location of
travel, if known. Registration Fees should be included in the "Other Costs Category" not the "Travel Costs Category". Reimbursement of
travel expenses will be governed by the New Mexico State Per Diem and

Mileage Act (10-8-1 through 10-8-8 NMSA 1978).

Purpose Location # of Staff  # of Days Cost per Staff Grant Funds
not applicable $ o
S i
S 5
S o
S o
S a4
S it
S o
3a. Sub-Total Travel S -

Justification Travel:

Page 2 of 4




3b. Equipment — 400 - List non-expendable items that are to be purchased. Equipment is tangible property valued at $1,500 or more OR
having a useful life of more than one year, AND any Information Technology items (e.g., computers, tablets, printers, etc.). Rented or
leased equipment costs should be listed in the “Contractual” category. Explain how the equipment is necessary for the success of the
program. All equipment will be bar-coded by the GMB for tracking purposes.

Item Quantity Cost Per Unit

Cellebrite UFED 4PC software based mobile forensic 1 S 10,500.00 %ﬁ%@fg 0.
Lieca BLK360 Laser Scanner 1 $ 20,443.00 [IS1190,443100
Vortex Optics Viper HD 12x50 Binoculars 1 $ 740.00 | 40:00
Vortex Optics Aluminum Tripod + Pan Head 1 $ 300.00 | ]
Vortex Optics Viper HD Spotting Scope 15 -45x65 (Straight) 1 S 1,050.00 |

Wifi Night Vision Smioke Detector Camera & DVR 1 S 495,00 |

Wifi Motion Activated Wall Clock Camera & DVR 1 S 330.00 |

Browning Dark Ops Pro XD Covert Trail Cameras 1 $ 180.00 |,

TracView 3.10 Pole Mounted IR/Color Camera System 1 S 2,495.00

Clear Vision Cellular Wireless Trail Cameras 1 S 280.001S. 23000

3b. Sub-Total Equipment S 36,813.00

Justification Equipment:

Surveillence Equipment will be used during covert operations.

3c. Supplies —400 - List items by type (office supplies, postage, training materials, etc.) and show the basis for computation. Generally,
supplies include any materials that are expendable or consumed during the course of the program.

Supply Item Quantity Cost Per Unit

Brochures in English/Spanish Summarizing the Program |15,000 TBD

3c. Sub-Total Supplies ~ #VALUE!
Justification Supplies:

3d. Confidential Funds — 400 — Confidential funds are those monies allocated to: Purchase of Service (P/S), including efforts to create or
establish the appearance of affluence for undercover purposes, within reasonable limits; Purchase of Evidence (P/E) for purchase of
evidence and/or contraband, such as narcotics; and/or Purchase of Information (P/1), including payments to an informant for specific
information.

Description Quantity

not applicable

Page 3 0f4




E o

3e. Sub-Total Confidential Funds $ -

Justification Confidential Funds:

3e. Other Costs —400 - List items (e.g., telecommunication, vehicle maintenance, equipment maintenance, janitorial or security
services, registration fees) by major type and the basis of the computation. For example, telecommunication costs, provide number of
phone lines, monthly cost, and number of months.

Description Quantity Cost Per Unit Grant Funds

W |0 W |- -0 [
'

3f. Sub-Total Other Costs S -
Justification Other Costs:

Total 400 Category S 36,813.00
BUDGET SUMMARY
Budget Category Grant Funds Costs Grant Funds Only
Personnel Services -200 S 27,613.50 | $ 27,613.50 43%
Fringe Benefits - 200 S - S - 0%
200- Category Total S 27,613.50 | S 27,613.50 43%
Contractual Services - 300 : S - 0%
'|300 - Category Total $ - $ - 0%
Travel - 400 S I - 0%
Equipment - 400 S 36,813.00 | S 36,813.00 57%
Supplies - 400 S - |S - 0%
Confidential Funds - 400 S = S - 0%
Other Costs - 400 S = S - 0%
400 - Category Total S 36,813.00 [ $ 36,813.00 57%
Total Application Request S 64,426.50 | § 64,426.50 100%
OTHER FUNDING SOURCES FOR
PROGRAM:
HIDTA OCDETF OTHER Total
$ i

Page 4 of 4



Agenda Item
No. 12-E



Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeting 3/10/2021 Department: Sheriff

Item 12E Prepared By: Stephanie Dunlap
Reviewed by: Janice Y. Barela

£87, 1908
MEXN

Title: Law Enforcement Protection Funds (LEPF)

Sponsor:
Sheriff

Action:
Motion to approve Law Enforcement Protection Funds (LEPF).

Summary:

The Law Enforcement Protection Funds (LEPF) are distributed every year by the State of New
Mexico to all NM law enforcement agencies. The base amount given to each law enforcement
agency is set by the population of each county; for Torrance County that amount is $20,000. In
addition to the base amount, each law enforcement agency is given $600 per certified officer that
works for that agency; for Torrance County that is an additional $9,000. This will make our total
for this fiscal year $29,000. These funds can be used to provide additional training, purchase
needed field supplies, body cameras, ballistic vests, uniforms and most any other operational
needs for the Sheriff’s Office.

Significant Issues: :
The deadline to postmark this application is March 31, 2021. Once approved, funds will be
released to Torrance County at the start of the fiscal year. If the application is denied, the
Sheriff’s Office loses out on $29,000 that is provided by the State specifically to benefit law
enforcement officers and the function of their departments.

Financial:

By approving this application, the County will save money on the supplies that the Sheriff’s
Office needs in order to replace broken, worn out and/or old items, along with supplies and items
the Sheriff’s Office needs to meet requirements imposed by State law, such as body cameras.
This will also save the County in training costs for Advanced Law Enforcement Trainings that
deputies need to take throughout the year. If the application is denied, the Sheriff’s Office will

need to request a budget increase to cover the costs of the items/ supplies that LEPF historically
funds.

Manager’s Recommendation:
Approve



APPLICATION FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION FUNDS
FOR CLASS 1 MUNICIPALITIES AND COUNTIES
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 29, ARTICLE 13 NMSA 1978
FOR THE JULY 1, 2021 - JUNE 30, 2022 FISCAL YFAR

I. Municipality or County: ’YZ§kYtll\!Q f OLLJW!%§§ ﬁlg!i(¥¥5 C}gF}QQJ.

IT. Computation of Proposed Distribution:
A, Class 1 (Population per 2010 Census = 0 to 20,000) 820,000

B. Total Number of Full-Time Certified Police Officers
or Sheriff Deputies\éﬁ) multiplied by $600(**):

X $600 = ' 9.0~

(*) Bach officer or Deputy listed on Supplemental Schedule (page 2) must be certified by the New
Mexico Police Academy pursuant to Section 29-7-8 NMSA or authorized as a New Mexico Peace Officer
pursuant to Section 29-1-11 NMSA. Certification status of officers for whom the award is requested
must be current on the March 31, 2021 Dps Registry or officers must be enrolled in the New Mexico
Police Academy with an anticipated graduation date prior to or on July 1, 2021,

C. Total Réquested Distributiopk (A + B) @M Do,

ITT. Amounts distributed from the Law Enforcement Protection Fund nust be
expended only for the burposes allowed by Section 29-13-7 NMSA 1978,
Itemize the proposed use of these funds below:

A. Repair and purchase of law enforcement apparatus and
equipment (itemized schedule, page 3, must be
completed)?! which meet minimum nationally recognized
standards. (Please Note: regqular maintenance on vehicles and $
police equipment; office furniture and supplies; or operating C)?CD @(D(D

expenses are not allowable expenses) Rule 2 NMAC 110.3

B. Expenses associated with advanced law enforcement $ C%
planning and training. .QDQID

C. Complying with match or contribution requirements
for the receipt of federal funds relating to
criminal justice programs.

D. No more than fifty percent (50%) of the replacement
salaries of law enforcement bersonnel participating
in basic law enforcement training.

E. New Mexico Finance Authority Loan Intercept
Agreement.
E. TOTAL REQUESTED EXPENDITURES* * S Cﬁ?sl C)
| 0D

**Total Requested Expenditures (Section III) must equal Total Requested Distribution (Section 11).

Iv. CERTIFICATION: Under penalty of law, we hereby certify that to the best
of our knowledge and belief, the information contained'in this application
is correct, and that all expenditures of Law Enforcement Protection Fund

Date

Mayor/Chairman

l}?ertains only to municipalities with a population of 1500 or less and universities.

(**) Per officer rate is based on current law as of 2/19/2021.

1



Municipality/County:_’T—Orra/f\bé_ 001/4\ fg} &héﬂ Fp\g O%%

Contact Name: hanie bl/(/ﬂ [ Contact Title: Qdm} N /Sﬁ’d’ﬁl’
Contact Phone Number:(,% SL}Q"LIQ@i Contact Email:ﬁ&lu/fﬂdéf é -lﬂn m L{S

APPLICATION FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION FUNDS
FOR MUNICIPALITIES AND COUNTIES
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 29, ARTICLE 13 NMSA 1978
FOR THE JULY 1, 2021 - JUNE 30, 2022 FISCAL YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAI, SCHEDULE
Instructions: Tist the name, certificate number, and date of certification of
all full-time police officers and sheriff deputies certified by the Department of
Public Safety (DPS), New Mexico Police Academy pursuant to Section 29-7-8 NMSA
1978 or authorized to act as a New Mexico peace officer pursuant to Section 29-1-
11 NMSA 1978. Please photocopy this form if additional space is needed.

Name of Full-Time Ceftified

Police Officers and Sheriff Deputies Cers&rﬁgg?te CDeartte.
1 Morin Rivero A0-2AITP | Lo - |99
2) EW \leasn 02- B02RP |5 -Dovd
3 \enr Rolard @8- e9e0P |9-0w0b
1) Qovdan | bu,mr\ H-01 24P | lp Q014
5 Ruyan  Coliv |& -009P)| S -py
6) Evwin Young e -eplP 3. Dol
7 ebis Olreda, 9-0029P |5 0019
8) toent \WOooddrd 29- 0 2P| R -Ioo
0) O\avander Schwerde]| \q-e5P | 5209
10) C et WO ks OB -DIBER | 18- us-
1) ResSe  Swatsworts B -2BLSP | 190018
12) (‘mw @M*\-Oma, D -0937P |D- D000
15 deani@r Pl e Lo-003P | 22611,
1) Mbnica. TTorres O\ - 02p39| [-9ppU
15) QW\OM\ C)f\@@o\ Ql-p337P | 199
"16)
17)
18)
19)
20)
21)
22)

NOTE: Please use name as reported to DPS, e.g. If an officer has changed
his/her last name and change has not been reported to DPS.



Municipality*:
ITEMIZED SCHEDULE

FOR SECTION III.A ON PAGE ONE OF APPLICATION

*¥[NOTE: This schedule only pertains to municipalities with a Population of 1500
or less and universities. ]

CATEGORY # OF ITEMS

EQUIPMENT :

Subtotal

APPARATUS :

Subtotal

Repair of Equipment:

Subtotal . ,:sf o I

GRAND TOTAL (Must equal |0 o0 - S
total of Section III.A - L
of Page One) e e

e A e ST - R

For allowable expenditures, see Section 29-13-7 NMSA 1978 and LEPF Rule 2 NMAC
110.3.8A and 110.3.8B. .
Samples of “Equipment” descriptions are: police vehicle, vehicle dashboard
computer, police radios, surveillance equipment, finger printing kits, etc.
Samples of “Apparatus” descriptions are: guns & holsters, uniforms, badges,
ammunition, protective vests for police officers, protective vests for police
dogs, etc.

For unallowable expenditures, see LEPF Rule 2 NMAC 110.3.8C. [For example,
operating expenses, routine vehicle maintenance, and furniture are unallowable. ]



DEBBIE K. ROMERO
ACTING CABINET SECRETARY

MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM
GOVERNOR

DONNIE J. QUINTANA
DIRECTOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
Bataan Memorial Building ¢ 407 Galisteo St. + Suite 202 ¢ Santa Fe, NM 87501
PHONE (505) 827-4950 ¢ FAX (505) 827-4948

TO: Chief Law Enforcement Officers

Brian Coss, Support Services Manager, New Mexico Department of Public Safety
FROM: Donnie J. Quintana, Director Loonnce Quontzna

Local Government Division
DATE: February 15, 2021
RE: Law Enforcement Protection Fund (LEPF) Application

Attached are the application and instructions for the Law Enforcement Protection Fund (LEPF)
Distribution. We ask that you return the completed application to the Local Government Division (LGD)
with a postmark date no later than March 31,2021. Applications submitted after that date or
incomplete may be denied.

The LGD is required by Section 29-13-4.A NMSA 1978 to determine the relative needs of all local law
enforcement agencies by April 15. In order to meet this statutory requirement, it is imperative that LGD
receive all applications by March 31, 2021.

There are three important components to focus on in filling out the application. First, all parts of the -
application must be completed. Second, the mayor or chairman and police chief or sheriff — not their
designees - must sign the application. Third, the application must include the names of certified
municipal police officer, county sheriff department officers on the Supplemental Schedule.

House Bill (HB) 184 from the 2020 legislative session was signed into legislation and will increase
- distributions from the law enforcement protection fund, effective July 1, 2022 and therefore not impact
the upcoming fiscal year 2021 LEPF distributions.

The amounts listed on the application and instructions are based on current law. A written notification of
the amount of distribution will be sent to applicants by May 1, 2021.

The Department of Public Safety (DPS) verifies the certification of officers. All officers for whom the
$600 award is requested must be certified by July 1, 2021. On your LEPF application, for an officer to
be funded, their name must appear on the March 31, 2021 DPS Registry, or must be enrolled in the New
Mexico Police Academy with an anticipated graduation date prior to or on July 1, 2021, Therefore,
please verify the officers for whom you are requesting funding are listed on the DPS registry. See
Section 10.29.9.10 of New Mexico Administrative Code (NMAC) for registry reporting requirements.



Lastly, House Bill 4 from the 2017 legislative session was signed into law on January 31, 2017 requiring
periodic distributions. If possible, LGD will make a one-time annual distribution in August, However,
you will be notified of any changes in the timing of distributions on the final distribution letter that goes
out on May 31, 2021,

If you need assistance, call Jolene Gonzales, Special Projects Analyst, at 505-629-8204.



INSTRUCTIONS

APPLICATION FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION FUNDS
FOR MUNICIPALITIES, COUNTIES AND UNIVERSITIES
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 29, ARTICLE 13 NMSA 1978

FOR THE JULY 1, 2021 - JUNE 30, 2022 FISCAL YEAR

PURPOSE

The purpose of the Law Enforcement Protection Fund is to provide the equitable distribution of
funds to municipal police, university police, county sheriff and tribal police departments for use in
maintaining and improving those departments in order to enhance the efficiency and effectiveness of
law enforcement services.

APPLICATION PROCESS

All applications for Law Enforcement Protection Funds must be made on the prescribed forms and
received by the Local Government Division (LGD) with a postmark date no later than March 31,
2021. Applications must be mailed to the following address:

Local Government Division
Attn: Jolene Gonzales
Department of Finance and Administration
Bataan Memorial Bldg., Room 201
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

LGD will notify all applicants in writing of its determination of money to be distributed under
Section 29-13-4 by May 1, 2021. Any applicant may appeal LGD's determination by filing a notice
of appeal with the Secretary of the Department of Finance and Administration by May 15.2021. The
Secretary will review all appeals and make a final determination by June 30, 2021. If no appeal is
filed, the determination of the LGD will become final and binding,

House Bill 4 from the 2017 legislative session was signed into law on J anuary 31, 2017 requiring
periodic distributions. If possible, LGD will make a one-time annual distribution in July. However,
you will be notified of any changes in the timing of distributions on the final distribution letter that
‘goes out on May 31, 2020. o

COMPUTATION OF AWARDS

1. All municipal police and county sheriff's departments will be rated by class in accordance
with populations established by the 2010 federal census. Please note that the 2020 Census
data is not available at this time. The population of any county will be reduced by the
population of any municipality located within that county that has a municipal police
department, ‘



INSTRUCTIONS (Continued)

Each municipality and county will receive a distribution from the Law Enforcement Protection Fund
based on its population as follows:

CLASS POPULATION AMOUNT
1 0TO 20,000 $20,000
2 20,001 TO 160,000 $30,000
3 160,001 TO 1,280,000 $40,000

2. University police departments shall be entitled to a rate of distribution of $17,000.

3. In addition to the amount determined in items 1 and 2 above, all municipalities, universities
and counties will receive $600 for each full-time certified police officer or sheriff's deputy.
Each officer or deputy claimed must be certified by the New Mexico Law Enforcement
Academy pursuant to the provisions of Section 29-7-8 NMSA 1978, or, authorized to act as a
New Mexico peace officer pursuant to Section 29-1-11 NMSA 1978. All officers and
deputies claimed for funding must be listed on the Supplemental Schedule and must
appear on the March 31, 2021 New Mexico Department of Public Safety Registry, or
must be enrolled in the New Mexico Police Academy with an anticipated graduation
date prior to or on July 1, 2021,

4. If the balance of the Law Enforcement Protection Fund is insufficient to permit the total
allocations provided in item 3 above, the LGD will reduce the allocation determined under
item 3 to the maximum amount of money available.

CARRY OVER BALANCES

- LEPF distributions may not be used for accumulation. However, if Division approval is obtained
for good cause, funds may be expended in the fiscal year following distribution. This means
that funds must be expended within two fiscal years (distribution fiscal year plus one subsequent
fiscal year with Division approval), otherwise those funds will revert back to the state or the
distribution for the upcoming fiscal year will be lowered by the amount accumulated.

ACCOUNTABILITY-University Police Only

Submit a detailed financial report of the prior year grant expenditures and balance (if any) by June 1,
2021 to Local Government Division. If there is a grant cash balance that will not be expended by
June 30, 2021, please provide the Division with an explanation as to why the grant was not expended
and what steps the police department will take to expend, encumber or revert to the state the unused
balance.



USE OF FUNDS

All monies distributed from the Law Enforcement Protection Fund are required to be expended in
accordance with Section 29-13-7 and 29-13-9 NMSA 1978 as well as LEPF Rule 2.1 10.3 NMAC.
Amounts so distributed from the LEPF to any incorporated city, town or village, county, pueblo or
tribe, or university shall be expended under the direction of the chief of the police/sheriff's
department and approved by the governing body.

All municipalities with a population of 1500 or less and all universities must complete the itemized
schedule detailing expenditures for Section III, Subsection A of the application.

Also be informed that that an amendment to Section 29-13-7.7 was signed into law and effective
as of July 1, 2018 but only until June 30, 2021 and contingent upon availability of funding, an
officer retention payment of seven thousand five hundred dollars (87,500) is available if all
required criteria is met. This applies to municipal and county law enforcement agencies with
a staffing vacancy rate of at least 10%. Contact Jolene Gonzales at (505) 629-8204 to receive
further instructions on making a request to use LEPF monies for officer retention payments.



-2/11/2024 Chapter 29 - Law Enforcement (1990) - NMOneSource.com

Article 13
Law Enforcement Protection Fund

29-13-1, Short title.
29-13-2. Purpose of act.

29-13-3. Distribution of certain insurance department collections: law enforcement
protection. fund created. »

29-13-4, Determination of needs.

29-13-5, Determination of needs: review.

29-13-6. Distribution of law enforcement protection fund,

29-13-7. Expenditure limitation: control.

29-13-8. Rules and regulations.

29-13-9. Expenditures of money distributed fromv the law enforcement protection fund;

wrongful expenditure.

§ 29-13-1. Short title.

The provisions of Sections 1 through 9 [29-13-1 to 29-13-9 NMSA 1978] of this act may be cited
as the "Law Enforcement Protection Fund Act". ‘

History: Laws 1983, ch. 289, § 1.
§ 29-13-2. Purpose of act.

The purpose of the Law Enforcement Protection Fund Act [29-13-1 to 29-13-9 NMSA 1978] is to
provide for the equitable distribution of funds to municipal and county police and sheriff
departments for use in the maintenance and improvement of those departments in order to
enhance the efficiency and effectiveness of law enforcement services.

History: Laws 1983, ch. 289, §2.

§ 29-13-3. Distribution of certain insurance department collections; law
enforcement protection fund created.

There is created in the state treasury the "law enforcement protection fund". Ten percent of all
money received for fees, licenses, penalties and taxes from life, general casualty and title
insurance business pursuant to the New Mexico Insurance Code [Chapter 59A NMSA 1978]
shall be paid daily to the state treasurer and by him credited to the law enforcement protection

https://nmonesource.com/nmos/nmsa~historical/en/item/4213/index.do?zoupio-debug&iframe=true&printMode=all#!fragment//(hash:(chunk:(anchorT... 82/85



2/11/2024 Chapter 29 - Law Enforcement (1990) - NMOneSource.com

fund. On or before June 30 of each year, the state treasurer shall transfer to the general fund
any balance not obligated in the law enforcement protection fund in excess of the amount
certified by the local government division of the department of finance and administration to be
distributed from that fund and in excess of one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000).

History: Laws ﬁ983, ch. 289, § 3; 1985, ch. 29, § 1; 1988, ch. 96, § 1.

ANNOTATIONS
Cross-references. - As to the general fund, see 6-4-2 NMSA 1978,

§ 29-13-4. Determination of needs.

A. Annually on or before April 15, the local government division of the department of finance and
administration shall consider and determine the relative needs as requested by municipal and
county police and sheriff departments for money in the law enforcement protection fund
pursuant to the provisions of Subsection B of this section. The local government division shall
certify that determination, or an adjusted determination pursuant to the provisions of Section 29-
13-5 NMSA 1978, to the state treasurer no later than June 30 of each year.

B. The local government division shall determine the qualification of all muniéipal and county
police and sheriff departments for money in the law enforcement protection fund as follows:

(1) all municipal and county police and sheriff departments shall be
rated by class pursuant to this paragraph in accordance with
populations established by the most recent federal census, provided

that the population of a county shall not include the population of any
municipality within that county which has a municipal police
department, and shall be entitled to the following amounts:

CLASS POPULATION AMOUNT
1 0 - 20,000 $17,000

2 20,001 - 160,000 | 30,000

3 - 160,001 - 1,280,000 40,000;

(2) municipal and county police and sheriff departments shall be
entitled, unléss allocations are adjusted pursuant to the provisions of
Paragraph (3) of this subsection and subject to available funds, to
three hundred dollars ($300) for each police officer employed full-time
by their department who has been certified by the New Mexico law
enforcement academy pursuant to the provisions of Section 29-7-8 NMSA

https://nmonesource.com/nmos/nmsa-historical/en/item/4213/index.do’?zoupio-debug&iframe;true&printMode=a[I#!fragment//(hash:(chunk:(anchorT... 83/85



-2/11/2021 Chapter 29 - Law Enforcement (1990) - NMOneSource.com

1978 or has been authorized to act as a New Mexico peace officer
pursuant to the provisions of Section 29-1-11 NMSA 1978; and

of this subsection, the local government division shall reduce that
allocation to the maximum amount permitted by available funds.,

History: Laws 1983, ch. 289, § 4: 1988, ch. 96, § 2.
§ 29-13-5. Determination of needs: review.

No later than May 1 of each year, the local government division of the department of finance and
administration shall notify in writing each affected municipal and county police and sheriff

History: Laws 1983; ch. 289, § 5; 1988, ch. 96, § 3.
§ 29-13-6. Distribution of law énforcement protection fund.

Annually on or before July 31, the state treasurer shall distribute from the law enforcement
protection fund the amounts certified by the local government division of the department of
finance and administration to be distributed to municipalities and counties. Payments shall be
made to the treasurer of the appropriate governmental entity. ‘

History: Laws 1983, ch. 289, § 6.
§ 29-13-7. Expenditure limitation; control.

A AmountSAdistributed from the law enforcement protection fund shall be expended only for the
following: .

(1) the repair and purchase of law enforcement apparatus and equipment which meet minimum
nationally recognized standards;

(2) expenses associated with advanced law enforcement planning and training;

. https://nmonesource.com/nmos/nmsa—historical/en/item/4213/index.do'?zoupio-debug&iframe=true&printMode=alI#!fragment//(hash:(chunk:(anchorT... 84/85



2111202 ’ Chapter 29 - Law Enforcement (1990) - NMOneSource.com

(3) complying with match or contribution requirements for the receipt of federal funds relating to -
criminal justice programs; and

(4) no more than fifty percent of the replacement salaries of municipal and county law
enforcement personnel of municipalities or counties rated as Class 1 in Paragraph (1) of

B. Amounts distributed from the law enforcement protection fund shall be expended only
pursuant to approved budgets and upon duly executed vouchers approved as required by law.

Hiétory: Laws 1983, ch. 289, § 7, 1985, ch. 29, § 2; 1988, ch. 96, § 4.
§ 29-13-8. Rules and regulations.

The local government division of the department of finance and administration shall promulgate
necessary rules and regulations to administer the provisions of the Law Enforcement Protection
Fund Act [29-13-1 to 29-13-9 NMSA 1978]. :

History: Laws 1983, ch. 289, § 8.

§ 29-1 3-9.' Expenditures of money distributed from the law enforcement
protection fund; wrongful expenditure. .

A. Amounts distributed from the law enforcement protection fund shall be expended only for the
specific purposes for which they are distributed and shall not be distributed for accumulation.

B. Any person who expends or directs or permits the expenditure of any money distributed from
the law enforcement protection fund for purposes other than those expressly authorized by the
Law Enforcement Protection Fund Act [29-13-1 to 29-13-9 NMSA 1978] shall be personally
liable to the state for the amount of money wrongfully expended and interest and costs. An
action to recover the amount of any wrongful expenditure may be commenced by the attorney
general or the district attorney upon the filing with that officer of a verified statement describing
the wrongful expenditure. :

History: Laws 1983, ch. 289, § 9.

} https://nmonesource.com/nmos/nmsa-historical/en/item/4213/index.do'?zoupio-debug&iframe=true&printMode=a“#!fragment//(hash:(chunk:(anchorT... 85/85



Untitled document

lof 3

PART 3
LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION
2.110.3.1 ISSUING AGENCY '
2.110.3.2 SCOPE
2.110.3.3 STATUTORY AUTHORITY
2.110.3.4 DURATION
2.110.3.5 EFFECTIVE DATE
2.110.3.6 OBJECTIVE
2.110.3.7_DEFINITIONS
2.110.3.8 ELIGIBLE USES OF FUND
2.110.3.9 PROCEDURES FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION FUND
DISTRIBUTION
2.110.3.10 LIMITATIONS OF USES
2.110.3.1 ISSUING AGENCY:
Department of Finance, and Administration, Local Government Division.

[2.110.3.1 NMAC - Rp, 2 NMAC 110.3.1, 12/27/2017]
Prior versions: 01-01-1997

2.110.3.2 SCOPE;:;

These rules and regulations shall apply to all governmental entities that have participated in and
received mbney from the fund or that expect to qualify to participate in the annual distribution of the
fund. ' :

(2.110.3.2 NMAC - Rp, 2 NMAC 110.3.2, 12/27/2017)

Prior versions: 01-01-1997

2.110.3.3 STATUTORY AUTHORITY:

The division makes these rules pursuant to the authority of the Law Enforcement Protection Fund
Act, being Sections 29-13-1 through 29-13-9 NMSA 1978, as amended. '
[2.110.3.3 NMAC - Rp, 2 NMAC 110.3.3, 12/27/2017)

Prior versions: 01-01-1 997 :

2.110.3.4 DURATION:

Permanent.

[2.110.3.4 NMAC - Rp, 2 NMAC 110.34, 12/27/2017]
Prior versions: 01-01-1997
2.110.3.5 EFFECTIVE DATE:
December 27, 2017, unless a different date is cited at the end of a section or paragraph.
[2.110.3.5 NMAC - Rp, 2 NMAC 110.3.5, 1272772017
Prior versions: 01-01-1 287
2.110.3.6 OBJECTIVE: :
These rules and regulations provide procedures for applying for participation in the annual
distribution of the fund and clarifythe eligible uses of the fund,
[2.110.3.6 NMAC - Rp, 2 NMAC 110.3.6, 12/27/2017]
Prior versions: 01-01-1997
2.110.3.7 DEFINITIONS: :
A. "Academy" means the New Mexico law enforcement academy.
B. "Accumulation" means holding funds from year to year to create a balance at the governmental entity
level. '
C. "Applicant" means any governmental entity allowed by law to seek participation in the distribution
from the fund. ' :
D. "Carryover" means, with the written approval of the division, retaining an unexpended award amount
remaining at the end of one fiscal year and applying it to the immediately succeeding fiscal year only.
E. "Division" means the local government division of the department of finance and administration,
F. "Fund" means the law enforcement protection fund created in the Law Enforcement Protection Fund

2/18/2019, 4:04 PM

hup://desktop.nmoncsource.com/psews/api/pse/print?nxl__host*:des.,.



Untitled document ' http://desktop.nmonesource.com/psews/api/pse/print?nxljost:des.,.

Act, as amended.

G. "Gevernmental entity' means the academy, a municipality, university, tribe or pueblo located wholly
or partly in New Mexico, or a county.

H. "Tribal police department’ means any tribal or pueblo police department that has entered into an
agreement with the department of public safety pursuant to Sectjon 29-1-11 NMSA 1978, The law

enforcement agencies of the bureau of Indian affairs do not qualify because they are federal agencies,
[2.110.3.7 NMAC - Rp, 2 NMAC 110.3.7, 12/27/2017)
Prior versions: 01-01-1997
2.110.3.8 ELIGIBLE USES OF FUND:
A. The fund shall be used only for the purposes set forth in the Law Enforcement Protection Fund Act, as
amended, including but not limited to Section 29-13-7 NMSA 1978,
B. Eligible expenditures may include but are not limited to-
(1) law enforcement equipment;
(2) guns, holsters, surveillance equipment, vehicles, uniforms, belts, badges and related apparatus to be
used by law enforcement personnel;
(3) computers, printers, phones, fax machines, copy machines, software and prajectors which are used by
sheriffs or police officers; '
(4) advanced law enforcement training manuals;
(8) advanced law enforcement planning and training in New Mexico or out of New Mexico if a
comparable level of training is not available;
(6) purchasing, certifying and training of dogs in K-9 units;
(7) purchase of law enforcement equipment, including protective vests, for police dogs;
(8) mileage and per diem for advanced law enforcement training or planning;
(%) conferences associated with advanced law enforcement training and planning; and
(10) for the academy, providing tourniquet and trauma kits and training on the use of tourniquet and
trauma kits,
C. Ineligible expenditures include but are not limited to:
(1) operating expenses, including but not limited to maintenance agreements, paper and ink for fax or
copy machines, phone bills or supplies; :
(2) desks, chairs and file cabinets;
(3) educational costs not associated with advanced law enforcement training or planning;
(4) district attorney investigators and attorney general investigators; and
(5) kitchen appliances and bathroom accessories,
[2.110.3.8 NMAC - Rp, 2 NMAC 110.3.8, 12/27/2017)
Prior versions: 01-01-1997

2.110.3.9 PROCEDURES FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION:
Ao All applicants must use the forms prescribed by the division, which will be available on the division's
website by March 1. It is the ultimate responsibility of each governmenta) entity to ensure they receive an
application.
B. Every govemmental entity seeking to participate in the distribution of the fund shall submit an
application to the division by March 31, Late applications will not be considered absent a showing of unusual
circumstances. The division director shall review the unusual circumstances associated with any late

C. Sufficient and accurate information shall be given on each application to establish the need and
eligibility for funds. The division reserves the right to request further information if the division receives an
incomplete application; however, the division is not obligated to make such requests. Incomplete applications
shall be given 10 days from the date of notification from the division to complete the application. Late
applications that are incomplete may be given less than 10 days from the date of notification to complete the
application, if necessary for the division to comply with the timeline established in these rules, in the
discretion of the division director,

D. The application must be signed by the chief law enforcement officer and head of the governmental
entity certifying that the information is accurate,

E. On or before April 15, the division shall consider and determine the needs of the applicants.

2ol 3 : 2/18/2019, 4:04 PM



Untitied document : hl(p://deskto‘p.nmonesource,com/psews/api/pse/print?nxt_host:des,.,

E. On or before May 1, the division shall notify each applicant in writing of the amount of distribution the
applicant will receive, The division's decision will be based on Section 29-13-4 NMSA 1978, as amended.

(1) Any applicant may appeal the division’s decision by filing a written notice of appeal with the
secretary of finance and administration no later than May 13, ‘ .

(2) The secretary of finance and administration shall review the division’s determination in an informal
and summary proceeding and shall certify the result of the appeal to the division no later than June 30. The
division shall adjust its determination if the secretary of finance and administration approves the appeal,

(3) If no appeal is filed, the determination of the division shall be final and binding on May 15 and not
subject to further review. ' »

G. The division will certify and approve periodic allotments to be distributed from the fund by the state
treasurer in accordance with Section 29-13-6 NMSA 1978, as amended.

[2.110.3.9 NMAC - Ap, 2 NMAC 110.3.9, 12/27/2017]
Prior versions: 01-01-1997 '
2.110.3.10 LIMITATIONS OF USES:

A. Amounts distributed from the fund shall be: .

(1) expended only for the specific purposes as stated in the approved application; and

(2) expended pursuant to approved budgets and upon duly executed vouchers,

B. Any changes to the budget require prior written approval by the division.

C. The distributions from the fund are to be expended, not accumulated, except as provided for the peace
officers’ survivors fund. Any unexpended award amount remaining at the end of a fiscal year may be carried
over to a succeeding fiscal year only with prior written approval from the division, An applicant wishing to
request such a carryover must submit a request in writing to the division by July 31 explaining the unusual
circumstances requiring an unexpended amount to be carried over to the succeeding fiscal year. The division
director will review the unusual circumstances associated with the unexpended amount and determine
whether the amount may be carried over. _ :

D. Interest earned through a governmental entity’s deposit of unexpended amounts distributed from the
fund must be used only for purposes allowed under the Law Enforcement Protection Fund Act. Because the
fund is not intended for accumulation, unexpended amounts distributed from the fund are not allowed for
long-term investment purposes. '

E. As aprerequisite to applying for an award from the fund, govemmental entities agree that any
consideration received from the sale or trade of any item purchased in whole or in part with monies
distributed in any fiscal year from the fund shall revert to the governmental entity’s fund within six months of
the governmental entity’s receipt of such consideration to be used for fund allowable purposes. A reversion is
not required if the consideration was taken as a trade towards the purchase of items to be used for fund

. allowable purposes.
[2.110.3.10 NMAC - Rp, 2 NMAC 110.3. 10, 12/27/2017)
Prior versions: 01-01-1997
HISTORY OF 2.110.3 NMAC:
Pre-NMAC History: The material in this part was derived from that previously filed with the State Records
Center and Archives under: o
LGD Rule 84-1, Relating to the Law Enforcement Protection Fund Act, filed 2/22/1984.
History of Repealed Material: 2 NMAC 1 10.3, Law Enforcement Protection Fund Distribution, filed
971771996 - Repealed effective 12/27/2017.
Other History: 2 NMAC 110.3, Law Enforcement Protection Fund Distribution, (filed 9/17/ 1996) was

replaced by 2.110.3 NMAC, Law Enforcement Protection Fund Distribution, effective12/27/2017.

3of3 ©2/18/2019, 4:04 PM



Agenda Item
No. 12-F



Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeting 3/10/2021 Department: Dispatch

Item 12F Prepared By: Christine Snow
Reviewed by: Janice Y. Barela

£87, 1908
A

Title: Payment from FY2020 for Biddle Consulting Group

Sponsor:
Dispatch Director

Action:
Motion to approve payment from FY2020 for Biddle Consultlng Group (CritiCall Pre-
employment Screening Program).

Summary:

Dispatch requested a quote in January 2020 from Biddle Consulting Group for CritiCall Pre-
employment Screening Program. The quote for the annual fee was $1,595. Dispatch Supervisor
submitted a request for purchase order to the Finance Department for that same amount, Chief

~ Procurement Officer issued Purchase Order #36165 for $1,595. Biddle Consulting Group
invoiced Torrance County Dlspatch for $1,995. Dispatch Supervisor contacted their
representative to inquire why the invoice was $400 more than the quote. The representative
stated that a mistake was made on the quote and the actual annual fee is $1,995. Dispatch
Supervisor replied that since she obtained a purchase order based on the quote the company
provided, she would not be able to amend the purchase order. She asked if it could be added to
next year’s invoice. Dispatch Supervisor asked former Dispatch Director how she would like this
situation handled. Dispatch Director said to tell the representative that the $400 would be paid on
next year’s invoice. Biddle Consulting Group representative permitted the delay of payment to
the next fiscal year.

Dispatch Supervisor is currently the Dispatch Director. In January 2021, she received an email
from a different representative advising that they would be sending out an invoice soon and that -
the amount would be $2,395, which included the $400 from the previous year. The prior
arrangement was forgotten, and the Dispatch Director told the new representative that she did not
think the County should have to pay for their error, to which the new representative initially
agreed. The first representative got involved and sent the Dispatch Director the email thread
-showing the County agreed to pay the $400 this year. After conferring with the Chief
Procurement Officer and Finance Director, the decision was made to pay it. Per the Purchasing
Ordinance, Commission approval is required for the County to pay a prior fiscal year’s invoice.

Significant Issues:

If this is approved, then we will continue to use CritiCall for our pre-employment screening. If it

is not approved, the County may need to go with a different vendor for our pre-employment
screening.



Financial:
Dispatch has sufficient funds in their budget to pay $400 that they owe from last year’s invoice.

Manager’s Recommendation:
Approve



Agenda Item
No. 13



Agenda Item
No. 14



Agenda Item
No. 15-4



Agenda Item A
No. 15-B



Agenda Item

16

No.



Agenda Item
No. 17



Agenda Item
No. 18



